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C E R T I F I E D PUBLIC A C C O U N T A N T S

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Monroe, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2006, which collectively comprise the Police Jury's basic financial
statements as identified in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Police Jury's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued fay the Comptroller General of the United States
and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide issued by the Louisiana Legislative
Auditor and the Louisiana Society of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Ouachita Parish Police Jury as of December 31, 2006 and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows of its proprietary funds for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

As discussed in Note 13 to the financial statements, the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) is investigating whether grants received by the Police
Jury through the State of Louisiana were used to purchase nonqualifying property. If
FEMA requests reimbursement from the State, the State could pass this reimbursement
onto the Police Jury, Such a reimbursement could be material to the financial condition
of the Police Jury

(318) 387-2672 - FAX (318) 322-8866 • www.lhm-cpas.com
1100 N 18 lhST»PO Box 4745. Monroe LA 71211-4745

MEMBERS OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Monroe, Louisiana

Also, as discussed in Note 13 to the financial statements, the 860 mill ad valorem tax
for the operation of the Ouachita Correctional Center expired December 31, 2006. If the
new operational tax scheduled to be voted on July 21, 2007 is defeated, the Police Jury
faces losing a significant amount of revenue in its special revenue funds. Such a loss of
revenue would be material to the financial statements of the Police Jury-

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated June 29, 2007, on our consideration of the Police Jury's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction
with this report in considering the results of our audit.

As discussed in Note 1 B, the financial statements referred to above do not include
financial data of various component units, which should be included in order to conform
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. As a
result, the financial statements do not purport to, and do not present fairly the financial
position of the reporting entity (as described in Note 1 B) of the Police Jury as of
December 31, 2006 and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows, where
applicable, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America

The Management's Discussion and Analysis and the budgetary information on pages 4
through 15 and pages 56 through 62 respectively, are not a required part of the basic
financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not
audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's basic financial statements The
accompanying financial information included in Schedules 7 through 24 (including the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards) listed as schedules in the table of contents,
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements of the Police Jury. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole

(A Professional Accounting Corporation)

June 29, 2007
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Ouachitn Parish Police Jury
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

December 31,2006

Our discussion and analysis of Ouachita Parish Police Jury's financial performance provides an overview
of the Police Jury's financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2006 Please read it in
conjunction with the Police Jury's financial statements

Our financial statements provide these insights into the results of this year's operations:

• Assets of the Police Jury exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
$1129 million (net assets) Of this amount, $8 7 million (unrestricted net assets) may be used to
meet the Police Jury's obligations to citizens and creditors within the Jury's designation and
policies

• The Police Jury's total net assets increased by $10.2 million during 2006 Governmental
activities' net assets increased $10.4 million during 2006, while business-type activities' net
assets decreased by approximately $229,000

• As of the close of the most recent fiscal year, the Police Jury's governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $51 9 million, an increase of $7.2 million in comparison with
the prior year. Approximately 95% of this total amount, $493 million, is unreserved and
available for use within the Police Jury's designation and policies (unreserved fund balance).

• At the end of the most recent fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was $29
million, or 56 1% of total 2006 General Fund expenditures and transfers

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

The Police Jury's annual report consists of a series of financial statements that show information for the
Police Jury as a whole, and its funds The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities provide
information about the activities of the Police Jury as a whole and present a longer-term view of the Police
Jury's finances Our fund financial statements are included later in this report, For our governmental
activities, these statements tell how we financed our services in the short-term as well as what remains for
future spending Fund statements also may give some insights into the Police Jury's overall financial
health. Fund financial statements also report the Police Jury's operations in more detail than the
government-wide financial statements by providing information about the Police Jury's most significant
funds - General Fund, Public Works, Fire Department. Public Library, Green Oaks Detention Center and
the Correctional Center Special Revenue Funds, and West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9.

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, the statements focus on
the Police Jury as a whole (government-wide) and the major individual funds. Both perspectives
(government-wide and major fund) allow the reader to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for
comparison (year to year or government to government), and should enhance the Police Jury's
accountability



Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

Decembei 31,2006

Our auditors have provided assurance in their independent auditors' report, located immediately preceding
this Management's Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial Statements, after considering the
fact that certain component units are not included, are fairly stated Varying degrees of assurance aie
being provided by the auditor regarding the Required Supplemental Information (RSI) and the Other
Supplemental Information A user of this report should read the independent auditors' report carefully to
ascertain the level of assurance being provided for each part of this report.

Reporting on the Police Jury as a Whole

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (see Statements A and B) are designed to be similar to private-
sector business in that all governmental and business-type activities are consolidated into columns which
add to a total for the primary government. These statements combine governmental funds' current
financial resources with capital assets and long-term obligations. Also presented in the government-wide
financial statements is a total column for the business-type activities of the primary government

The Statement of Net Assets (Statement A) ami the Statement of Activities (Statement B) One of the
most important questions asked about the Police Jury is, "Is the Police Jury, as a whole, better off or
worse off financially as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement
of Activities, which appear first in the Police Jury's financial statements, report information on the Police
Jury as a whole and its activities in a way that helps you answer this question We prepare these
statements to include all assets and liabilities, using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to
the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as
the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash
flows in future fiscal periods For example, uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave result
in cash flows for future periods. The focus of the Statement of Activities is on both the gross and net cost
of various activities that are provided by the government's general tax and other revenues Tins is
intended to summarize information and simplify the user's analysis of cost of various governmental
services and/or subsidy to various business-type activities.

These two statements lepoit the Police Jury's net assets - the difference between assets and liabilities, as
reported in the Statement of Net Assets - as one way to measure the Police Jury's financial health, or
financial position Over time, increases or decreases in the Police Jury's net assets - as reported in the
Statement of Activities - are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.
The relationship between revenues and expenses is the Police Jury's operating results. However, the
Police Jury's goal is to provide services to our citizens, not to generate profits as commercial entities do.
One must consider many other non-financial factors, such as the quality of health and welfare services
provided to parish citizens and the condition of roads, bridges and drainage systems to assess the overall
health of the Police Jury

The governmental activities reflect the Police Jury's basic services including public safety (fire and law
enforcement), general government (executive, legislative, judicial, finance and administrative services),
streets and drainage, traffic and transportation, culture and recreation, health and welfare, economic
development, conservation, and urban redevelopment and housing. These services are financed primarily
with taxes and government grants The business-type activities reflect private sector type operations



Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

December 31,2006

where the fee for service typically covers all 01 most of the cost of operations including depreciation. The
Police Jury's sewerage collection programs are reported here

Reporting the Police Jury's Most Significant Funds

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives Traditional users of governmental financial statements will
find the fund financial statements presentation more familiar The focus is now on majoi funds, rather
than generic fund types

Fund Financial Statements The Police Jury's fund financial statements (Statements C through H)
provide detailed information about the most significant funds - not the Police Jury as a whole. Some
funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants However, the Police Jury
establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes (like the
criminal court fund) or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and
other money (like grants the Police Jury receives for the Mosquito Abatement District)

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The governmental major
funds (see Statements C and D) presentation is presented on a sources and uses of liquid
resources basis This is the manner in which the financial plan is typically developed Unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund reporting focuses on showing how
money flows into and out of funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for
spending They are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting,
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The
governmental fund statements provide a detailed shoit-term view of the Police Jury's operations
and the services it provides Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's current
financing requirements All non-major governmental funds are presented in one column, titled
Other Governmental Funds, Combining financial statements of the non-major funds can be found
in the other supplementary information section that follows the Basic Financial Statements

Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the Police Jury's programs We describe
the relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net
Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in the reconciliations of the
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets and of the Governmental
Funds Statement of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of
Activities

Proprietary Funds encompass both enterprise and internal service funds on the fund financial
statements (see Statements E, F, and G) Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions
presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements Internal service
funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Police
Jury's various functions The Police Jury uses internal service funds to account for its self-insured
insurance and group hospitalization activities Because all of these services predominantly benefit
governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included within the
governmental activities section in the government-wide financial statements Combining
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December 31,2006

statements of the non-major individual enterprise and internal service funds can be found in the
other supplementary information section following the basic financial statements

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held by the Police Jury in a trustee capacity or
as an agent for others. These funds (see Statement H) are restricted in purpose and do not
represent discretionaiy assets of the Police Jury Therefore, these assets are not presented as part
of the government-wide financial statements

The total columns on the governmental funds financial statements (see Statements C and D) at the
government-wide financial statements require reconciliation The governmental funds' differences result
from the different measurement focus and the reconciliation is presented on the pages following each
statement (see Statements C and D). The flow of current financial resources will reflect interfund transfers
as other financial sources as well as capita! expenditures as expenditures, The reconciliation will
eliminate these transactions and incorporate the capital assets and long-term obligations into the
Governmental Activities column in the government-wide statements

Capital Assets

General capital assets include land, construction in progress, buildings, equipment and furniture, books,
infrastructure, and all other assets of a tangible nature that are used in operations and that exceed the
Police Jury's capitalization threshold (see Note I - J) All projects completed and acquisitions occurring
in the year ended December 31, 2006 have been capitalized Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No- 34 allows the Police Jury a transitional period to December 31, 2007 for reporting
infrastructure assets The Police Jury has capitalized all purchased capital assets and all donated capital
assets

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the government-wide and fund financial statements The notes to the financial statements are a required
part of the basic financial statements

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information (Part B), the budgetary comparison schedules Required
supplementary information can be found in Schedules 1 through 6 of this report

The other supplementary information section referred to earlier in connection with the non-major
governmental and proprietary funds is presented immediately following the required supplementary
information in Schedules 7 through 23

Also included in the report are the Office of Management and Budget A-133 Single Audit reports and
schedules.



Ouacliita Parish Police Jury
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

December 31,2006

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

THE POLICE JURY AS A WHOLE The Police Jury's net assets were $1129 million at December 31,
2006 Of this amount, $104.2 million was restricted or invested in capital assets. Restricted net assets are
reported separately to show legal constraints from debt covenants and enabling legislation that limit the
Police Jury's ability to use those net assets for day-to-day operations Our analysis below focuses on the
net assets (Table 1) and change in net assets (Table 2) of the Police Jury's governmental activities

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets for 2006, with comparative figures
from 2005:

Assets
Current and other assets S
Capital Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current and other liabilities
Long-terni liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets,

net of debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets 5

Table I
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Condensed Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2006 and 2005

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities Total

2006 2005 Restated 2006 2005 Restated 2006

59.728,175
57,168,140

54,775,913 $
54,600,479

282,433
2,895.536

339,420
3.034,543

60.010.608
60,063,676

116.896,335 109.376,392 3,177,969 3.373.963 120,074;284

6,543.123 9,600,424 624.307 605,298 7,167,430

2005 Restated

55.115,333
57,635,022

112,750,355

4,738,156
) ,804.967

6,375,543
3.224,881

36.855
587,452

2,491
602,807

4,775,011
2,392,419

6,378,034
3,827,688

10,205,722

57,168,140
44,743.266

8,441.786
110.353,192 £

54,600,479
37,368,607

7,806.882
99,775,968 $

2.308.084
-

245,578
2,553,662 $

2.431.786
-

336,879
2.768,665 $

59,476,224
44,743,266
8,687,364

112,906.854 $

57.032.265
37,368,607

8,143,761
102,544,633

The $84 million in unrestricted net assets of governmental activities represents the accumulated results of
all past year's operations Net assets of governmental activities increased $104 million from the prior
year The changes in net assets are discussed later in this MD&A

The Police Jury's combined net assets at year end total $1129 million. Approximately 53% ($59,5
million) of the Police Jury's net assets as of December 31, 2006 reflects the Police Jury's investment in
capital assets (land, buildings, infrastructure, machinery and equipment) less any related outstanding debt
used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding The Police Jury uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending- Another 40% of the
Police Jury's net assets ($44 7 million) are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used, such
as property tax approved by the electorate for specific purposes. The remaining 7% ($87 million) of net
assets, referred to as unrestricted, may be used to meet the ongoing obligations of the Police Jury to
citizens and creditors.
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The results of this year's operations for the primary government as a whole are reported in the Statement
of Activities The following Table 1 provides a summary of the changes in net assets for the year ended
December 31, 2006, with comparative figures from 2005:

Table 2
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Condensed Statement of Activities
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Program revenues
Charges for services
Operating grants and

contributions
Capital grants and

contributions
General Revenues

Ad valorem taxes
Sales taxes
Other geneial revenues

Total revenues
Functions/Pr ogr a m

Expenses:
Curtent

Legislative
Judicial
Elections
Finance and administrative
Other general government

Public safety

Public works
Health and welfaie
Culture and recreation
Economic development and

assistance
Sewer
Interest on long-term debt

Total function/program
expenses

Increase (decrease) in
net assets

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

2006

S 5,307,007

6,717,503

2,994,859

23,271,125
12,281,328
13,543,812
64,115,634

2005 2006 2005

$5,217,999 S 194,445 S 146,467 :

8,374,591

2,320,577

24,675,007
9,965,709

14,958,242 12,023 (253,255)
65,512,125 206,468 (106,788)

Totnl
2006

$ 5,501,452

6,717,503

2,994,859

23,271,125
12,281,328
13,555,835
64,322,102

2005

$ 5,364,466

8,374,591

2,320,577

24,675,007
9,965,709

14,704,987
65,405,337

223,369
6,345,397
163,214

1,789,673
1,253,319

23,739,918
5,192,070
3,053,888
5,871,483

6,050,357
-

5,968

53,688,656

168,399
5,995,028
184,159

2,107,059
1,139,330

25,456,169
5,989,906
6,278,888
6,033,083

7,278,225
435,480

57,246

60,687,492 435,480

223,369
6,345,397
163,214

1,789,673
1,253,319

23,739,918
5,192,070
3,053,888
5,871,483

6,050,357
208,328 435,480

5,968

208,328 54,124,136

168,399
5,995,028
184,159

2,107,059
1,139,330

25,456,169
5,989,906
6,278,888
6,033,083

7,278,225
208,328
57,246

60,895,820

$ 10,426T978 S4,824,633 S (229,012) $ (315,116) $10,197,966 S4,509,517

Changes in Net Assets The Police Jury's total revenues were $64,3 million and the total cost of all
programs and services was $54.1 million Therefore, net assets increased $102 million from operations
during the year. Our analysis below separately describes the operations of governmental and business-
type activities



Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

December 31,2006

Governmental Activities net assets increased $10.4 million in 2006- The cost of all of our governmental
activities this year was $53.7 million As shown in the Statement of Activities in Statement B, the amount
that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities was $49.1 million because some of the cost was
paid by those who benefited from the programs ($5,3 million) or by other governments and organizations
that subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions ($9 7 million).

In the table which follows, we have presented the cost of each of the Police Jury's seven largest functions
-judicial, finance and administration, public safely, public works, health and welfare, culture and
recreation, and economic and government assistance as well as each program's net cost (total cost less
revenues generated by the activities) As discussed above, net cost shows the financial burden that was
placed on the Police Jury's taxpayers by each of these functions Providing this information allows our
citizens to consider the cost of each function in comparison to the benefits they believe are provided by
that function-

Table 3
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Governmental Activities
Years Ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services
3006 2005 2006 2005

Judicial $ 6,345,397 $ 5,995,028 $ 4,744,957 $ 4,455,998
Finance and Administration 1,789,673 2,107,059 463,898 1,040,445
Public Safety 23,739,918 25,456,169 18,830,114 21,588,587
Public Works 5,192,070 5,989,906 3,576,826 4,254,016
Health and Welfare 3,053,888 6,278,888 3,053,888 6,278,888
Culture and Recreation 5,871,483 6,033,083 5,730,068 5,882,676
Economic and Government Assistance 6,050,357 7,278,225 624,206 (275,419)
AH Others 1,645,871 1,549,134 1,645.331 1,549,134

Totals $53,688,657 $ 60,687,492 $38,669,288 $ 44,774,325

Governmental Activities net assets increased $104 million Some factors affecting the change in net
assets for governmental activities were;

(1) A $1 4 million decrease in property taxes due to changes in levied millages.
(2) A $ 2-3 million increase in sales tax
(3) A $32 million decrease in insurance premium income due to outsourcing its health

insurance.
(4) A 07 mill ion increase in interest earned due to higher cash balances and interest rates
(5) A $2.8 million decrease in the net costs of Public Safety largely due to labor charges

decreases
(6) A $0.7 million decrease in the net costs of Public Works due to completion of the 2003/2004

Road Program
(7) A $3-2 million decrease in Health and Welfare due to outsourcing its health insurance
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Business-Type Activities net assets decreased by approximately $229,000 in 2006 Charges for services
make up 94% of the revenues in the business-type activities The Sewerage Systems* operating revenues
increased $48,000 and expenses increased $227,000 Both of these increases are attributable to the
inclusion of the West Ouachita Sewerage District No 16 as an enterprise fund which had $55,000 in
operating revenues and $161,000 in expenses

THE POLICE JURY'S FUNDS As we noted earlier; the Police Jury uses funds to help it control and
manage money for particular purposes Looking at funds helps you consider whether the Police Jury is
being accountable for the resources taxpayers and others provide to it but may also give you more insight
into the Police Jury's overall financial health

Governmental Funds The focus of the Police Jury's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources Such information is useful in assessing
the Police Jury's financing requirements In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the fiscal year, the Police Jury's governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $51 9 million, an increase of $72 million in comparison with the prior year Approximately
95% of this total amount ($49 3 million) constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for
spending at the Police Jury's discretion in accordance with the individual fund's restrictions. The
remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has
already been committed to: payment of debt service ($6,000) and capital improvements ($2.6 million).

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury, At the end of the fiscal
year, total fund balance of the General Fund was approximately $2.9 million which was unreserved. For
2006, fund balance increased approximately $800,000 versus the $351,000 increase in 2005 Key factors
contributing to this change were as follows:

(1) An increase in ad valorem tax revenues by approximately $145,000

(2) A decrease in capital expenditures of approximately $486,000, due to major renovations in the
prior year

(3) An increase in sale of assets of approximately $144,000

Public Works fund balance increased by approximately $16 million largely due to a $1 2 million increase
in sales tax revenue

The Fire Department fund balance increased by approximately $21 mill ion increase in 2006 versus
2005?s $44,000 decrease The Fire Department experienced a $1.2 million increase in sales tax revenue
and a $300,000 increase in property taxes On the expenditure side, the Fire Department controlled its
labor charges and spent $1.4 million less in personnel charges Finally, the Fire Department transferred
$900,000 to the Fire Department's Capital Project Fund to reserve it for anticipated capital expenditures

The Public Library fund balance increased by approximately $709,000 in 2006 versus to 2005's $700,000
decrease This change is largely due to the $984,000 decrease in capital expenditures related to bringing
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Ounchita Parish Police Jury
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

Decent her 31,2006

the Williams Library online in 2005. Increases in revenues were experienced in property taxes
($238,000) and interest income ($45,000)

The Green Oaks Detention Center enjoyed another increase in fund balance, $537,000 in 2006 versus
$429,000 in 2005 Most of this change is attributable to the $53,000 in higher housing charges from other
jurisdictions earned in 2005 as well as another $116,000 earned in interest revenues due to its healthy
cash balance and slightly higher interest rates

The Correctional Center fund increased by nearly $500,000 in 2006 as compared to 2005's decrease for
nearly the same amount Some of this change is attributable to a $248,000 increase in property taxes, and
$114,000 increase in the housing of prisoners from outside the parish Most of the change is related to the
$607,000 decrease in expenses, largely centered around the $568,000 decrease in housing of prisoners
which was caused by a higher number of arrests in 2005

Proprietary Funds The Police Jury's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. As of the end of the current fiscal year, the
primary government's proprietary funds reported ending net assets of $2.55 million, a decrease of
approximately $229,000 in comparison with the prior year

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Budgetary Highlights Over the course of the year, the Police Jury revises its budget as it attempts to deal
with unexpected changes in revenues and expenditures,

The total difference between the original General Fund budget and the final amended budget was an
increase in appropriations by approximately $282,000 Most of this increase is attributable to judicial,
other general government and capital outlay expenditures, Revenues budgeted increased about $767,000
due to favorable changes in sales taxes, higher interest rates on accounts, sale of assets and other state
funding These changes resulted in a net increase of approximately $225,000 in budgeted fund balance.

When actual results for 2006 are compared with the final budget, revenue collections exceeded budget by
$428,000. Expenditures and transfers were $137,000 less than appropriated. This resulted in a positive
variance of $566,000 when compared to budget There were no overruns on expenditures at the legal level
of control

Capital Assets The Policy Jury's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type
activities as of December 31, 2006 amounts to $57 1 million (net of accumulated depreciation) This
investment in capital assets includes land, construction in progress buildings, equipment and furniture,
and infrastructure assets such as roads, highways, and drainage and sewer systems. The net increase in the
Police Jury's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 2.9% for governmental activities

12



Ouachita Parish Police Jury
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December 31,2006

ruble 4
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Cnptinl Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation)
December 31, 2006 and 2005

Lond
Construction in progress
Buildings
Equipment ant] Furniture
Books
Infrastructure
Less: accumulated depreciation

Tola! Net Capital Assets

Major capital asset events

Governmental

Activities
2006

S 8.830.523
3.292.761

45.442,666
21.224,821
3,569 ,781
6.791,138

(31.983,550)
$ 57,168,140

2005
(Restated)

$ 9.026,367 $
4,908.795

41,794,629
21,384.203
3,320,973
4,2)1,222

(30,045.710)
$ 54,600,479 $

Business-Type

Activities
2006

4.468.574

(1,573.039)
2,895.535

2005
(Restated)

S

4,468.572

(1.434.029)
$ 3,034,543

Total
2006

$ 8,830,523
3,292,761

45.442,666
25,693.395
3.569.781
6,791.138

(33,556,589)
$ 60,063,675

2005
(Restated)

$ 9.026,367
4.908.795

41.794,629
25,852,775
3.320.973
4,211,222

(31.479,739)
$ 57,635,022

during the current fiscal year included the following:

• Construction in Progress on the following projects
Sterlington Memorial Library for $480,244
Major road infrastructure for approximately $1,610,121

• Additions
Completion of the Correctional Center addition for approximately $3,500,000

Additional information on the Police Jury's capital assets can be found in Note 5 of this report

Long-Term Debt At the end of the current fiscal year, the Policy Jury had $603,000 in revenue bonds
outstanding. This debt represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources such as the
Sewerage System revenues. There were no general obligation bonds outstanding for the Police Jury at the
end of the fiscal year.

Table 5
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Summary of Outstanding Debt at Year End
December 31,2006 and 2005

Claims Payable
Compensated absences
Capita! leases
Utilities revenue bonds

Total

Governmental
Activities

2006
$ 1,804,967

941,336

$ 2,746,303

2005
S 2,139,058

938,519
147,303

S 3,224,880

Business-Type
Activities

2006
S - !

587,452
$ 587,452 i

2005
6

602,757
K 602,757

Total
2006

$ 1,804,967
941,336

587,452
$ 3,333,755

2005
$ 2,139,058

938,519
147,303
602,757

S 3,827,637
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

December 31, 2006

Other obligations include accrued vacation pay. We present more detailed information about our long-
term liabilities in Note 8 of the Notes to the Financial Statements

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

Our elected and appointed officials and citizens consider many factors when setting the Police Jury's 2007
year budget and tax rates One of the most important factors affecting the budget is our ad valorem and
sales tax collections The economy drives the sales taxes collected for the File Department and Public
Works. Although there has been an unusually favorable sales tax trend in 2006, the 2007 budget projects
only a slight increase The 2006 assessed valuation for Ouachita Parish remained relatively flat with a
nominal 0.7% increase compared to 2005 The 2007 assessed valuation will benefit from the sale of
Glenwood Regional Medical Center (Hospital Service District No 1 of Ouachita Parish) to a for profit
operation.

Major revenue sources to the Police Jury General Fund include ad valorem taxes and other taxes which
make up 69% of the Police Jury's General Fund budgeted revenues These were $3.6 million in 2006 and
are projected at $3.2 million for the 2007 budget

Amounts available for appropriation in the General Fund budget are $61 million, a decrease of 9% over
the final 2006 budget of $6.7 million The decline in revenues is attributed to the $350,000 loss of the
Glenwood Hospital contract payment and the loss of approximately $150,000 in rental income

The 2007 budget estimates that the Police Jury's budgetary General Fund fund balance is expected to
decrease by $724,000 by the close of 2007 However; the projected fund balance at the close of 2007
would still represent 158% of General Fund revenues

The 2% sales and use tax are major revenue sources to the Public Works Fund and the Fire Department,
making up approximately 50% of revenues in the Public Works Fund and 45% in the Fire Department
The projected sales tax budgets for 2007 are expected to increase slightly.

The Fire Department will experience a positive cash flow during 2007 The fund balance anticipated for
December 31, 2007 is $5 7 million. Positive cash flow is anticipated for all of these years mainly as a
result of the Fire Chiefs reduction in overtime, the letirement of some firefighters, and an honorable
voluntary reduction in base pay that the fire union voted on in order to save an involuntary layoff of
personnel The Police Jury / Fire Board of Commissioners will be looking at reinstating some or all of
the pay reduction as soon as funds are available and assurance that it will not affect the positive cash flow

A branch library is currently under construction in the Sterlington community in the amount of $1 6
million.

As for business-type activities, revenues and expenses are expected to remain fairly constant for 2007,
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

December 31,2006

Our financial icport is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general
overview of the Police Jury's finances and to show the Police Jury's accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information,
contact Bradley N. Cammack, CPA, Treasurer at the Ouachita Parish Police Jury, 300 St. John Street,
Monroe, Louisiana 71201, telephone number (318) 327-1340

15



GOVERNMENT-WIDE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16



Statement A
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Monroe, Louisiana

Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2006

Assets
Cash $
investments, al market value
Receivables:

Ad valorem taxes
Special assessments
Other receivables

Due from other governmental units
Internal balance
Prepaid expenses
Inventories
Capital assets, net

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenues
Deposits held
Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets (net of related debt)
Restricted for:

Public Works
Public Safety
Health and Welfare
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service
Capital Improvement
Insurance Claims

Unrestricted
Total net assets $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Governmental
Activities

32,499,865 $
750,000

20,378,203
194,445
805,309

4,546,208
51,07!
96,501

406,573
57,168,140

116,896,315

2,712T407
907,299
177,114

941,336
1,804,967
6,543,123

57,168,140

1,754,166
24,870,388

1,429,112
9,900,035

660,807
3,894,255
2,234,503
8,441,786

110,353,192 $

Business-type
Activities

295,284 $
-

.
-

29,022
-

(51,071)
9,199

-
2,895,535
3,177,969

36,805
-

50

16,188
571,264
624,307

2,308,083

_

-
-
-
-
-
-

245,579
2,553,662 $

Total

32,795,149
750,000

20,378,203
194,445
834,331

4,546,208
-

105,700
406,573

60,063,675
120,074,284

2,749,212
907,299
177,164

957,524
2,376,231
7,167,430

59,476,223

1,754,166
24,870,388

1,429,112
9,900,035

660.807
3,894,255
2,234,503
8,687365

112,906,854
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OliACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Monroe, Louisiana

Statement of Activities
I'Oi (lie Year Ended December.*!, 2006

Statement 11

Program Revenues N?ei (Expense) Revenue unit Changes in Nil Assets

I'rimarj' government:
Government al activities

General government
LeyistiHive
Judicial
Elections
Finance and administration
Oiltor general government

I oial general government

Public
I'ublic works
Health and welfare
Cull tire and recreation
Economic and government assistance
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities;
Sewer

Total business-type activities
I ntitl primar}1 government

General revenues
1 ikves:

Ad valorem taxes levied for:
General purposes
Special revenue purposes
Debt service purposes

Sales uwes levied for:
Special revenue purposes

Other taxes
Grants and contributions not restricted to speciHe programs
License!: and permits
Fines and forfeitures
Insurance premiums
Interest and investment earnings
Rents and royalhics
Gain on disposals of assets (net)
Miscellaneous

Total general revenues
Change in nel assets

Net tisscls at beginning of year, hcfure i estalcinenl

Restatement (Note 15)

Net assets at hcginning of yenr, restated

NEI ASSE IS AI END OI- YEAR

Opcr;ttiny Cnnilal 1
Cli urges for Gnmts :ind Crams anil Cuvvrnmcntnl

Kxpcnsc.s Servitw Cotltribiiltnns Contributiimis Activities

223.369 S - S - S - S (223.369)
63-15.39-? 243.325 1.357.115 - H.7-U.957)

163.21't - - - (163.214)
1.789.673 1.325.775 - - (463.898)
1,253.319 - - - (1.253.319)
9.77-1.972 1,569.100 1 357.115 - i6.frl8.757)

23.739.91S 2.85-135-t 599.763 1.455.687 (IS.830.1H)
5,192.070 116.895 3839 1. -195.05(1 (3-576.286)
3.053.888 - - - (3,053.888)
5.871,483 9-1,301 -1,120 42,99-1 (5.730.068)
6.050.357 672.35? 4.752.666 1.128 (624.206)

5,968 - - - (5.968)
53.688.656 5.307.007 6.717.503 2.994859 (38.669.287)

435.480 194,445
435.480 194,445

54,124.136 S 5,501,432 S 6.717,503 S 2,994.85" (38.669,287)

2,130.227
20.922,249

318.649

12.281.328
2.924.820

ilk programs 920,050
802.343

3.209.609
2.279.806
1.983.3-14

522,810
63.627

837.404
49,096.266
10.426. 979

il 100.743.583

(817.369)

99.926,2 M

S 1 10,353.193

•rlroary Government
Business- Type

Activities

S - S

-

(241,035)
(241,035)
(241,035)

12.022

12.022
(229.013)

1.965.306

817.369

2.782.675

S 2.553,662 S

IlMill

(223.369)

(4.7-M.W7)
(163.214)
(463.898)

(1,253.319)
(6.848,757)

(I8.830.lt4)
(3.576.286)
(3.053.8S8)
(5,730.068)

(624.206)
(5.968)

(38.669,287)

(241,035)
(241,035)

(38,910,322)

2.130.227
20.922-249

218.649

12.281. 328
2.924.820

920.050
802,343

3.309.6M
2.279.806
1.995.366

522.810
63,627

837.404
49,108.288
10.197.966

102.708.889

102.708.889

1 12.W6.855

Thv accompanying notes m- an miL'yiit part of ihis s



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19



_J

5

u
.•"
f-

W — Q

IP
6

_
•£•

•fi
T
I--
C>

-3 ,-, î T
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OUACH1TA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets

December 31,2006

Total fund balances - governmental funds S 51,891,885

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore are not reported in the governmental funds

Governmental capital assets $ 89,151,690
Less accumulated depreciation (31,983,550) 57,168,140

Long-term liabilities applicable to governmental activities ate not due and
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund
liabilities All liabilities - both current and long-term - are reported in the
Statement of Net Assets

Compensated absences (941,336)

Elimination of interfund assets and liabilities
Interfiled assets (513,982)
Interfund liabilities 513,982

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
certain activities to individual funds The assets and liabilities of the
internal service funds are included in the governmental activities in the
statement of net assets:

Cash 3,251,862
Investments 750,000
Receivables-other 320,762
Due from other governmental units 1,516
Accounts payable and accuied expenses (283,502)
Customer deposits (1,168)
Other noncurrent liabilities (1,804,967) 2,234,503

Net Assets $ 110,353,192
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Reconciliation of the Govern mental Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31,2006

Total net change in fund balances-governmental funds $ 7.i76.354

Amounts reported for governmental activities in ihe Statement of Activities
are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in Governmental Funds as expenditures.
However, in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets
is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense
Capital outlays exceeded depreciation expense for the year

Capital outlays S 5,735,212
Depreciation (2,967,333) 2,767,879

Capital assets nor depreciation are reported in the Governemntal Funds
In the Statement of Net Assets, capital assets and accumulated
depreciation are reported When an asset is disposed of, it results in a gain
or loss on the disposal of the asset in the Statement of Activities During
the current year, the Police Jury sold assets with a carrying value of
1364,380 for 5428,007 that resulted in a net gain of $63,207. (364,380)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
certain activities to individual funds The net revenue (expense) of the
internal service funds is reported with governmental activities 702,687

Repayment of certain debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces the long-term liabilities in the statement of
net assets

Repayment of capital leases 147,302

In the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses - compensated
absences - are measured by the amounts earned during the year In the
governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are measured
by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts paid)
This year, vacation and sick time earned exceeded the amounts used. (2.864)

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 10,426,978



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Monroe, Louisiana

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
December 31,2006

Statement E

Business-Type Activities

ASSETS

Cnsh
Investments
Receivables

Trade
Other

Due from other governmental units
Prepaid expenses nnd other current assets
Property, Plant, nnd Equipment, net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Current:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to other funds

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets;
Customer Deposits
Revenue bonds payable

Non-Current:
Revenue bonds payable

Other noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets - net of i elated debt
Restricted for insuiancc claims
Unrestricted

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Enterprise Funds
Major Fund

West Ouachitii
Sewerage

District No 9

213.066 S

-

.

11.270
.

9,199
751.090

984,625 $

19.670 $
-

_

16,188

5 71,264
-

607.122

\ 6X638

213,865
377.503

984,625 $

Other
Enterprise

Funds

82,218 S
-

12,009
5.743

-
-

2,144.445

2,244.415 S

17.135 £
51,071

50
-

_

-
68.256

2,144.445

31,714
2,176.159

2.244.415 S

Governmental

Total
Enterprise

Funds

295.284 $

-

12.009
17.013

.
9.199

2.895.535

3,229,040 S

36,805 $
51.071

50
16.188

571,264
-

675.378

2,308,083

245.579
2,553.662

3,229,040 S

Activities
Internal
Service
Funds

3,251.862
750,000

_

320.762
1,516

-
-

4,324,140

283.502
-

1,168
-

_

1 ,804,967
2.089.637

2.234,503

2,234,503

4,324,140

The accompanying notes aie an integral part ol this statement



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Monroe, Louisiana
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,

and Changes in Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Statement F

Business-Type Activities

Operating Revenues
Sewer service charges
Premiums

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Amortization
Billing cost
Board member compensation
Depreciation
Indirect cost allocation
Insurance
Interest Expense
Miscellaneous
Professional services
Repairs and maintenance
Treatment fees
Utilities
Administrative expenses
Benefit payments & reinsurance

lota) Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues
Interest earned

Total Non-Opcraling Revenues

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year,
before restatement

Restatement (Note 15)

Net Assets at Beginning of Year, restated

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

Enterprise Funds
Major Fund

West Ouachita
Sewerage

District No 9

133,747 $
-

133,747

418
13.478

1.950
34.006

2,138
3.94Q

29,158
851

34,117
62.322

-
12.994

-
-

195,372

(61,625)

7.872
7.872

(53.753)

431,256

-

431.256

377,503 S

Other
Enterprise

Funds

60.698 $
-

60.698

-
-

105,002
1,912
2.366

-
7,242

-
78,679

9,799
35.108

-
-

240,108

(179.410)

4,150
4,150

(175.260)

1.534.050

817.369

2,351.4(9

2.176,159 S

Total
Entei prise

Funds

194.445 $
-

194,445

418
13,478

1,950
139.008

4.050
6.306

29,158
8,093

34.117
141.001

9.799
48,102

-
-

435,480

(241.035)

12,022
12.022

(229.013)

1,965,306

817.369

2.782,675

2.553.662 S

Governmental
Activities
I n tern ill
Service
Funds

2,279,806
2,279,806

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

63.802
1,675,856
1.739,658

540,148

162,539
162,539

702.687

1.531.816

-

1,531.816

2,234,503

The accompanying notes are an integral part ol Ibis statement
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Combining Statement of dish Flows
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Statement G

Business-1 ypc Activities

Cash flows from upending activities
Receipts from customers
Premiums received
Paymcnls to suppliers for goods

and services
Payments for claims

Nei cash provided (used) by
operating activities

Cusli flows from capital iinil relalcd
financing activities
Payments on bonds
Due from oilier governmental units
Due from other funds

Ncl cash provided (used) by capital
and related financing activities

Cast) Slows from investing activities
Interest earnings
Other cash receipts

Net cash provided by
investing activities

Ncl increase (decrease) in ciish

Cash at beginning «f year

Cash at end of yen r

Reconciliation of operating income (Joss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating

income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of bond issuance cost
Change in assets and liabilities:

Receivables
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
OlherNoncurrent Liabilities

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities

Cash shown on statement of net assets

The accompanyingnolesare an integral part of ihis statement.

Enterprise Funds
Major Fund

West Ovnchiltt
Sewerage

DisfiiclNo.9

133.701 $

<HJ,757)

(10.056)

(15,305)

(15,305)

7.872

7.872

( 1 7.489)

230.555

213,066 $

(61. 625)5

34.006
418

(46)

17.191

(10,056)$

213.066 $

Other
Enterprise

Funds

61.750 S

026,%8)

(65,2 IS)

50.489

50,489

4.150

4,150

(10.579)

92.797

82.218 $

(179.410)$

105.001

1.052

8.139

(65.21 8) S

82,218 $

lota!

195.451 S

(270.725)

(75.274)

(15.305)

50,489

35.184

12,022

12.022

(28.068)

323.352

295,284 S

(241.035)$

139.007
418

1.006

25.330

(75.274) S

295,284 $

Governmental
Activities
Internal
Service
Funds

2431.455

(61.802)
(2,071,264)

296.389

-

162,539

162,539

458.928

2.792,934

3.251.862

540.148

151.649
669.873

(731.189)
(334,092)

296,389

3,25 LS62
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Statement of Net Assets
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

December 31, 2006

Statement H

Firemen's
Pension &

Relief Fund

Renewal Inc. /
Kellogg Grant

Fund Total

ASSETS

Cash
Investments, at market value

TOTAL ASSETS

$iff
512,936

512,936 $

101 $

101 $

101
512,936

513,037

LIABILITIES

Assets held for others $
Net assets available for benefits

TOTAL LIABILITIES $

- $
512,936

512,936 $

101 $

101 $

101
512,936

513,037

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006

INTRODUCTION

The Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) is the governing authority for Ouachita Parish and
is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The Police Jury is governed by six (6) jurors
representing the various districts within the parish The jurors serve four-year terms that expire with
the first scheduled meeting in January 2008

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Police Jury various powers to regulate and direct the
affairs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations
for its own government; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges and drainage
systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the health and welfare of the
poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed in the parish. Funding to accomplish these tasks is provided by
ad valorem property taxes, sales and use taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage permits, occupational
license, state revenue sharing, and various other state and Federal grants.

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying financial statements of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as
applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles.

B, REPORTING ENTITY

As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the Ouachita Parish
Police Jury is the reporting entity for Ouachita Parish. The financial reporting entity
consists of (a) the primary government, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury: (b)
organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable; and (c)
other organizations for which nature and significance of their relationship with the
Ouachita Parish Police Jury are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

GASB Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units
should be considered part of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury for financial reporting
purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the
reporting entity is accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in
determining financial accountability This criteria includes:
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006

1 Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and

a. The ability of the Police Jury to impose its will on that organization and/or
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or

impose specific financial burdens on the Ouachita Parish Police Jury.

2, Organizations for which the Police Jury does not appoint a voting majority but
are fiscally dependent on the Police Jury,

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be
misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or
significance of the relationship.

Based on the previous criteria, the Police Jury has determined that the following
component units are part of the reporting entity:

Fiscal Criteria
Component Unit Year End Used
Cadevilie Water District December 31 la
Eastern Forest Subdivision Sewerage District No. 14 December 31 la
East Ouachita Recreation District No I December 31 la
East Town and Country Drainage District December 31 la
Fourth Judicial District Criminal Court Fund December 31 la
G-B. Cooley Hospital Service District June 30 la
Green Acres Sewerage District No 13 December 31 la
Hideaway Road Sewerage District No 11 December 31 la
Hospital Service District No. I of Ouachita Parish December 31 la
Ingleside Sewerage District December31 la
Lake Park Drainage District December 31 la
Lakeshore Subdivision Sewerage District No. I December31 la
North Monroe Subdivision Sewerage District No 1 December 31 la
Ouachita Community Enhancement Zone. Inc. December 31 2
Ouachita Parish Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund December 31 la
Ouachita Parish Homeland Secuiity and Emergency December 31 la

Preparedness Agency
Ouachita Parish Public Library December 31 la
Prairie Road Water District December 31 la
Southeast Sewerage District No 3 December 31 la
Town and Country Drainage District No I December 31 la
West Ouachita Sewerage District No 5 August 31 la
West Ouachita Sewerage District No 9 December 31 la
West Ouachita Sewerage District No 16 December 31 la

The primary government (Ouachita Parish Police Jury) financial statements include
all funds and account groups under the Police Jury's control, and certain
organizations for which the Police Jury maintains the accounting records The
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organizations for which the Police Jury maintains the accounting records are
considered part of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and include the Ouachita Parish
Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Agency. Fourth Judicial District
Criminal Court Fund and the Ouachita Parish Public Library Special Revenue Funds.
Also included are West Ouachita Sewerage District No, 9, West Ouachita Sewerage
District No 16, Green Acres Sewerage District No 13, Southeast Sewerage District
No. 3. Ingfeside Sewerage District, and Eastern Forest Sewerage District No. 14,
Proprietary - Enterprise Funds and the Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund - a
Fiduciary-Trust Fund. These funds are included in the primary government financial
statements because they are no longer considered to be separate reporting entities.

GASB Statement 14 provides for the issuance of primary government financial
statements that are separate from those of the reporting entity. Therefore, the
Ouachita Parish Police Jury financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting
entity's financial statements. The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to
governmental units. These financial statements are not intended to and do not report
on the reporting entity but rather are intended to reflect only the financial statements
of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury.

Also considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were
the Ouachita Parish Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Tax Assessor, School Board, the District
Attorney for the Fourth Judicial District, and the various municipalities in the parish.
It was determined that these governmental entities are not component units of the
Ouachita Parish Police Jury reporting entity because they have separately elected
governing bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally independent of the Ouachita
Parish Police Jury. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury neither appoints governing
boards nor designates management. Furthermore, the Police Jury has no ability to
significantly influence operations, nor does it have any accountability for fiscal
matters of the entities. They are considered by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and
Louisiana Revised Statutes to be separate autonomous governments. Additionally,
each of those entities issue financial statements separate from those of the Ouachita
Parish Police Jury reporting entity.

C FUND ACCOUNTING

The financial transactions of the Police Jury are recorded in individual funds, each of
which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are
accounted for with a set of self-balancing accounts that includes its assets, liabilities,
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses Fund accounting segregates funds
according to Iheii intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating
compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum
number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements.
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Funds are classified into one of three categories; governmental, proprietary or
fiduciary- These categories are divided into separate "fund types." A description of
the fund classifications and fund types ate as follows:

Governmental Funds:

Governmental funds account for the Police Jury's general governmental activities
including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the
acquisition or construction of capital assets, and the servicing of general long-term
debt Governmental funds are divided into major and nonmajor funds.. Major funds
are funds that meet certain dollar tests of their assets, liabilities, revenues, and
expenditures/expenses. Major funds are larger, more significant funds. Nonmajor
ftinds are the Governmental Funds that do not meet the dollar tests for major funds.
Governmental funds include:

General Fund-The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Police Jury. It
accounts for all of financial resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund and is always a major fund.

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The
following are major funds: the Public Works, the Fire Department, the Public
Library, the Green Oaks Detention Center, the Correctional Facilities Special Revenue
Funds and the Correctional Center Capital Projects Fund. There are 41 nonmajor
special revenue funds,

Debt Service Funds - Debt Services Funds account for the accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs.
Principal and interest are payable primarily from ad valorem taxes levied on all
taxable property and improvements within the parish. There are 2 nonmajor debt
service funds.

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds account for financial resources
received and used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital
facilities not reported in the other governmental funds. There are 4 nonmajor capital
projects funds,

Proprietary Funds:

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound
financial administration. Proprietary funds differ from governmental funds in that
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006

their focus is on income measurement, which together with the maintenance of fund
equity, is an important financial indicator.

Proprietary funds include:

Enterprise Fund-The Enterprise Fund accounts for operations (a) that are financed
and operated similarly to private business enterprises, where the intent of the
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods
or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability, or other purposes. Enterprise funds are presented in the business-type
activities column in government-wide financial statements and the major funds
section of the fund financial statements The West Ouachita Sewerage District No 9
Enterprise Fund is a major fund. There are 5 nonmajor enterprise funds

Infernal Service Funds - The Internal Service Funds account for the financing of
goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or
agencies of the government on a cost reimbursement basis. There are 3 nonmajor
internal service funds

Fiduciary Funds:

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the Police Jury in a trustee
capacity or as agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units,
or other funds.

Agency Funds - Agency Funds account for assets that the Police Jury holds on behalf
of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities)
and do not involve measurement of results of operations. There are 2 nonmajor
Agency Funds.

D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING / MEASUREMENT FOCUS

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS)

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities displays information
about the reporting government as a whole Fiduciary funds are not included in the
GWFS. Fiduciary funds are reported only in the Statement of Fiduciary Met Assets at
the fund financial statement level
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities were prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange and
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Non-
exchange transactions are recognized when the Police Jury has an enforceable legal
claim to the revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities

Program Revenues

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities derive directly from the
program itself or from parties outside the Police Jury's taxpayers or citizenry, as a
whole; program revenues reduce the cost of the function to be financed from the
Police Jury's general revenues.

General Revenues

General revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived from local
property and sales taxes, from unrestricted state and local grants and from other
sources not considered program revenues, General revenues finance the remaining
balance of functions not covered by program revenues.

Fund Financial Statements (FFS)

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus, Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to
accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means the
amount of the transactions can be determined and "available" means collectible within
the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.
The Police Jury considers all revenues available if they are collected within 60 days
after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred,
except for unmatured principal and interest on general long-term debt which is
recognized when due, and certain compensated absences when are recognized when
the obligations are expected to liquidated with expendable available financial
resources

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases
and decreases in net current assets. The governmental funds use the following
practices in recording revenues and expenditures:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Revenues

Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing, based on homesteads in the
parish, ate recorded in the year the taxes are assessed by the parish Tax Assessor;
however, the amount recorded is limited to collections anticipated to be realized
within 60 days of the end of the fiscal year. Ad valorem taxes are assessed and
become due on November 15 each year and become delinquent if not paid by
December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December of the current year and
January and February of the ensuing year.

Federal and state grants and other allotments are recorded when the Police Jury is
entitled to the funds.

Sales taxes are considered susceptible to accrual and are recognized when collected
by the vendors-

Fines, forfeitures, and court costs are recognized in the period collected by the
Ouachita Parish Tax Collector.

Interest income on time deposits is recorded when the time deposits have matured
and the interest is available, Interest income on interest bearing demand deposits is
recorded at the end of each month when credited by the bank. Interest income on
investments is recorded periodically as the instruments mature.

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when they become available to the
Police Jury.

Based on the foregoing, ad valorem taxes, sales & use taxes, federal and state grants
and fines, forfeitures and court costs are considered to be susceptible to accrual

Expenditures

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of
accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except for compensated
absences, which are recognized during the year when leave is actually taken and
principal and interest payments on long-term obligations, which are recognized
when due.

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers between funds not expected to be repaid, sale of assets and proceeds from
the issuance of long-term obligations are accounted for as other financing sources

34



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

(uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the time the
underlying event occurs.

Proprietary Funds

The proprietary funds are accounted for on a 11 ow of economic resources
measurement focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance.
With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the
operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary funds
use the accrual basis of accounting Revenues are recognized when earned, and
expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred-

E. BUDGETS

Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year, prepared on the modified accrual basis of
accounting, are prepared annually by the Treasurer. During the months of
September through November, the budget committee reviews the proposed budgets
with the department heads and makes changes as it deems appropriate. Notice of the
location and availability of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the date
of the public hearings to be conducted on the budgets are then advertised in the
official journal of the Police Jury. Prior to the selected December meeting, the
Police Jury conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget(s) in order to receive
comments from residents. Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the
public hearing and the desires of the Police Jury as a whole. The budgets are then
adopted during the Police Jury's selected December meeting, and a notice of
adoption which includes a summary of the budget is published in the official journal
of the parish. During the year, the Police Jury receives monthly budget comparison
statements that are used as a tool to control parish operations The Police Jury
exercises budgetary control at the fund level. Within departments, the treasurer has
the authority to make adjustments as necessary. However, the treasurer does not
have the authority to increase or decrease overall revenue and/or expenditure
amounts.

Budget comparison statements included in the accompanying financial statements
include the original adopted budgets and any subsequently adopted amendment,

F. ENCUMBRANCES

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders are recorded to reserve that
portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed. Outstanding purchase orders
are taken into consideration before expenditures are incurred to assure that
applicable appropriations are not exceeded.
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AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER .51, 2006

G.

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and
certificates of deposits. Under state law, the Police Jury may deposit funds in
demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time
deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having
their principal offices in Louisiana. For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows,
cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments with a maturity date of three
months or less when purchased.

H. INVESTMENTS

Under state law, the Police Jury may invest in United States treasury notes or
certificates- These funds are classified as investments if their original maturities
exceed 90 days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are
classified as cash equivalents- In accordance with the provisions of GASB
Statement 31, investments are carried at fair market value or amortized cost, as
further discussed in Note 4.

I. INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, primarily using average cost.
Inventories in the governmental funds consist of expendable supplies held for
consumption. The expenditures are recognized when the items are purchased.
Inventories at year end are equally offset by fund balance reserves.

J. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Assets, which include land, buildings, furniture, fixtures and equipment, and
books, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities
columns in the governmental-wide financial statements- The Police Jury considers
assets with an initial individual cost of $500 or more and an estimated life of 1 year
or more as a capital asset. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost and
depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Donated capital assets are recorded at
their estimated fair value at the date of donation.

Prior to January 1, 2003, governmental funds infrastructure assets were not
capitalized. The Police Jury has elected to delay the retroactive recognition of these
costs until a later date because of the complexity of estimating historical costs,
Assets acquired since this date have been capitalized and depreciated as required by
GASB Statement 34.
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Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to
meet service demands. Capital assets have not been assigned a salvage value
because management feels that the salvage value is immaterial Stmight-line
depreciation is used based on the following useful lives:

Three Years Computer equipment
Five Years Furniture and fixtures

Library books
Motorized vehicles, excluding fire trucks
Office equipment
Plant Equipment

Ten Years Audio visual equipment
Phone systems
Radio towers
Safety Equipment, including fire fighting equipment

Fifteen Years Fire trucks
Twenty Years Playground equipment
Twenty-Five Years Infrastructure
Forty Years Buildings

K. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Costs associated with the issuance of bonds reported in the government-wide
financial statements are recognized over the life of the bonds. The only outstanding
bonded debt at December 31. 2006 is reported in the business-type activities as
issuance costs associated with these bonds will be amortized over the life of the
bonds prospectively from the date of adoption of GASB Statement 34,

L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Firemen of Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ouachita Parish are entitled to full pay
during sickness for a period not to exceed 52 weeks. In addition, firemen are
entitled to annual vacation from 15 to 30 days depending upon the length of service
with the Police Jury.

All other full-time employees earn vacation at varying rates from 5 to 20 days each
year depending upon length of service with the Police Jury, Employees may carry
forward accrued annual leave from year to year Employees who terminate shall be
paid for any annual leave to their credit at the employee's current rate of pay at the
time of separation, subject to a maximum of 320 hours. Any accumulated unused
and unpaid annual leave may be converted to additional retirement benefit credit
upon application for normal retirement and as verified by the employer The
applicant must already be eligible for retirement before the additional time for
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unused and unpaid leave time is added. Conversion is based on the actual number
of days divided by a 260 working day year. In addition, all full-time employees earn
from 4 to 12 days of sick leave each year depending upon length of employment.
Sick leave may be accumulated without limitation. Upon retirement, a maximum of
60 days may be approved and paid at the employee's average wage rate for the last 5
years of employment. Accumulated sick leave in excess of 60 days is used in the
employee's retirement computation as earned service.

M. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues and expenditures.
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially
made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as
expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures in the fund
that is reimbursed, AH other interfund transactions are reported as transfers.

N. SALES AND USE TAXES

On October 15,1977, voters of the parish approved a one percent sales and use tax
dedicated to improving, resurfacing, renovating, operating and maintaining public
roads and bridges (including necessary drainage thereof and purchasing the
necessary equipment to carry out such purposes) within said parish and outside the
corporate limits of Monroe and West Monroe, The tax is for an indefinite period of
time.. The Police Jury entered into an intergovernmental agreement with the City of
Monroe whereby the Monroe City Sales and Use Tax Collection Department will
provide collection services for a fee of $2,100 each month.

On January 17,1987 and October 21,1995, voters of the parish approved a one-half
of one percent sales and use tax at each date dedicated to operating expenses and
capital outlay for fire protection in said district The total tax of one percent is for an
indefinite period of time. The Jury entered into an intergovernmental agreement
with the City of Monroe whereby the Monroe City Sales and Use Tax Collection
Department will provide collection services for a fee of $1,050 each month,

O. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, net assets are reported as
restricted when constraints placed on net assets used are either:

Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments;

Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation
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P. RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of the term "reserve" in describing governmental funds' Fund Balance or
Retained Earnings of proprietary funds indicates that a portion of the fund balance is
not appropriable for expenditure or is legally segregated for a specific future use.
The nature and purpose of those reserves are:

Reserved for Prepaids/Ofher Assets/Inventory

This amount represents a portion of fund balance that is not an available,
expendable resource even though it is a component of assets.

Reserved for Debt Service

This amount represents a portion of fund balance that is required to retire future
long-term indebtedness-

Reserved for Insurance Claims

Certain assets have been reserved in the Insurance Loss Reserve Fund to provide
payments for the deductible amount on insurance claims-

Use of the term "designated" in describing governmental funds "Fund Balance"
indicates that a portion of the fund balance has been tentatively set aside for
utilization in a future period Such designations represent tentative managerial intent
and may not result in an actual expenditure

Q. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles requites management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount
of revenues and expenditures or expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates-

Note 2 FUND DEFECITS

The Ingleside Sewerage District has a deficit of $897. This deficit will be cleared by
future collections of revenues.
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Note 3

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

PROPERTY TAXES
The following is a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes:

General Fund:
Inside municipalities
Outside municipalities

Special Revenue Funds:
Correctional Facilities
Mosquito Abatement District No. 1
Fire Protection District "No 1
Green Oaks Detention Home
Road Lighting District No. 1
Health Unit
Library Maintenance & Operations

Capital Projects Fund:
Green Oaks Detention Home

Authorized
Millage

209
4 19

8.60
1.19

20.10
2,91
5.00
0,75
7.75

030

Levied
MJIlage

2.03
4^06

Expiration
Date

Statutory
StaUitory

8.19
1.17

19.24
2.91
4,81
0.75
738

12/31/06
12/31/08
12/31/09
12/31/10
12/31/10
12/31/13
12/31/15

0.30 12/31/10

Differences between authorized and levied millage are the result of taxable property
reassessments as required by Article 7, Section 23 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974.
A revaluation of all property is required to be completed by the parish assessor no less
than every four years. Total assessed value for 2006 is equal to $904,845,645. Under
Louisiana law the parish assessor exempts the first $7,500 of assessed value (10% of
$75,000 homestead exemption) of a taxpayer's primary residence from parish property
taxes. This homestead exemption is equal to $190,285,786 of the assessed value in 2005.

The following is a schedule of the property tax calendar year:

Assessment date
Official levy date
Date taxes become due
Lien date

January 1,2006
November 15, 2006
December 31,2006
January 1,2007

Taxes paid in protest in the amount of $883,290 are included in Deferred Revenue on the
Statement of "Net Assets.
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Custodial credit risk - deposits. The Police Jury's cash and certificates of deposit consist
of deposits with financial institutions. State statutes govern the Police Jury's investment
policy.. Permissible investments include direct obligations of the US, Government and
agency securities, certificates of deposit, and savings accounts or savings certificates of
savings and loan associations and repurchase agreements- In addition, local governments
in Louisiana are authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc,
(LAMP), a non-profit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and
organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which operates the local government
investment pool. Collateral is required for demand deposits, certificates of deposit,
savings certificates of savings and loan associations and repurchase agreements at 100%
of all amounts not covered by deposit insurance. Obligations that may be pledged as
collateral are obligations of the United States government and its agencies and
obligations of the state and its subdivisions Per Louisiana State law, collateral is not
required for funds invested in LAMP.

The following is a schedule of the Police Jury's cash and certificates of deposit at
December 31, 2006, Differences between Police Jury balances and the bank balances
arise because of the net effect of deposits-in-transit and outstanding checks.

Police Jury Bank
Balance Balance

Cash on Deposit $ 32,795,249 $ 34,805,895
Certificate of Deposit 750,000 750,000

TOTAL $ 33,545,249 $ 35,555,895

The Police Jury's deposits are collateralized as follows:

FD1C Insured Deposits $ 200,000
Uninsured Deposits:

Collateralized 43,623,855

Total Deposits $ 43,823,855

The Police Jury's investments at December 31, 2006, consist of a certificate of deposit
with a carrying and market value of $750,000 It is held by the Police Jury's agent in the
Police Jury's name, and is collateralized

Credit risk. The Police Jury's only investment is the certificate of deposit mentioned
above, therefore the Police Jury Is exposed to no credit risk.
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Concentration of credit risk. The Police Jury does not limit the amount that may be
invested in securities of any one issuer. Applicable state statutes do not place limits on
credit concentration..

Interest rate risk. The Police Jury manages its exposure to declines in fair values by
limiting the maturity of its investments to no longer than one year.

Note 5 CAPITAL ASSETS

G o v e r n m e n t a l Act iv i t i es :
Cap i t a l assets, not be ing depreciated:

t. and
Const ruc t ion in progress

Total capi ta l assets.
not be ing depreciated

Cap i t a l assets b e i n g deprec ia ted :
B u i l d i n g s
F u r n i t u r e , f i x t u r e a n d e q u i p m e n t
Books
In f r a s t ruc tu re :

Drainage
Roads

Total capi tal assets, b e i n g deprecia ted

T o t a l cap i t a ) assets before
a c c u m u l a t e d dep rec i a t ion

Less a c c u m u l a t e d deprec ia t ion :
Building
F u r n i t u r e , f i x t u r e a n d e q u i p m e n t
Books
I n f r a s t r u c t u r e :

Drainage
Roads

t o t a l accumula ted d e p r e c i a t i o n
i D i a l c ap i t a l assets.

being deprec ia ted , net
G o v e r n m e n t a l act ivi t ies :

C a p i t a l assets, net

Ba lance
1/1/2006

(Resta ted)

$ 9,026,367 £
4.908,795

13,935,162

41,794,629
21.384,203

3.320,973

486,426
3.724.796

70.711.027

84,646.189

1 1,61 1.028
16.326.049

1.953.769

39.900
i 14.964

30,045,710

40,665.317

S 54.600.479 $

Add i t i ons

- S
3.777,841

3,777.841

3.648,037
818,006
459.472

2.579.916

7.505.431

11,283,272

961.650
1.363,564

495,709

19.457
126.953

2,967.333

4.538.098

8.315.939 $

Deletions

195,844 $
5.393,875

5,589.719

977J88
210.664

1,188.052

6.777.77!

822.615
206,878

1.029.493

158.559

5.748.278 S

Balance
12/31/2006

8,830,523
3.292,761

12,123,284

45,442,666
2 L 2 2 4 , 8 2 I

3.569,781

486,426
6.304,712

77,028.406

89.151.690

12,572,678
16.866.998
2.242.600

59.357
241.917

31,983,550

45,044.856

57.168.140
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A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2006 were as
follows:

The beginning balance of governmental activities capital assets decreased by $927,895.
The majority of the change resulted from reporting West Ouachita Seweiage District
No. 16 as a Special Revenue Fund to its being accounted for as an Enterprise Fund.
Other differences resulted from the Police Jury changing its capital asset software from
a spreadsheet format to software specifically designed for capital asset reporting

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:

Judicial $ 129,912
Elections 1,464
Finance and Administration 28,815
Other General Government 366,031
Public Safety 931,464
Public Works 371,862
Health and Welfare 207,837
Culture and Recreation 829,478
Economic Development 100,470

Total $ 2,967,333

The Proprietary Funds, West Ouachita Sewer District No. 9; Green Acres Sewerage
District No. 13; Southeast Sewer District No, 3; Eastern Forest Sewer District No. 14;
and West Ouachita Sewerage District No 16 have capital assets of $853,109; $139,420;
$2,287,537; $238,778, and $949,730 respectively.. Accumulated depreciation is
$102,019; $61,869; $1,124,612; $100,179 and $184,360, respectively, at December 31,
2006- The assets are being depreciated over 40-50 years by the straight-line method
Depreciation expense for the current year is equal to $34,006; $3,485; $56,483; $7,045
and $37,989 respectively.
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Note 6 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (FFS level only)

Individual balances due to/from other funds at December 31, 2006, are as follows:

Due From

Nonrnajor Special Revenue Funds:
Criminal Court Fund
Road Lighting Districts
Juvenile Drug Court
W.I A - Adult Program
W.IA - Youth Program
W.I A - Dislocated Worker
WLA Administration
P-TECH
STEP Program
LATET
LCDBG-Sewer Improvement
Little Theater of Monroe
Family Justice Center
F.E.MA Terrorism Grant

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds:
Southeast Sewer District No 3
West Ouachita Sewer 16
Ingleside Sewer District

Totals

Due To

General
Fund

112,094
40,701

3,315
40,347
46,015
51,202
17,821
71,229
8327

42,938
27,680
2245

43,566
6,502

664
49,611

796
$ 565,053

Inter/fund receivables/payables are due primarily to cash overdrafts in individual funds
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Note 7 INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Transfers to/from other funds for the year ended December 31, 2006 were as follows:

Transfers
Out

Major Funds;
General Fund $ 49 $ 582,131

Special Revenue Funds:
Public Works 364,521
Fire Department - 900,000

Nonmajor Funds:
Special Revenue Funds:

Permit Office 14,567
Business Development Fund 452
Cheniere Lake Park 100,000
Capital Outlay - Road Program - 279,521
Capital Outlay - Drainage 200,000
LA JET 12,728
LCDBG-Metal Forms 452
LLEBG - Code Enforcement 50,000
Lake Park Drainage District 663
Ouachita Parish Homeland Security 57,250
Indian Lake Maintenance - 49
CDBG-Bawcomville Street 61,923

Debt Service Funds:
Correctional Center - 435,618

Capital Projects Funds:
Jail Fund 435,618
Fire Department 900,000 -

Total $ 2,197,771 $ 2,197,771

General fund transfers are used to supplement the operations of various funds. Public
Works and the Road Program transfers are used to provide funding of specific Public
Works projects approved by the parish engineer. The Debt Service-Correction Center
transfer occurs since the debt service is fully amortized and the remainder of the tax
proceeds can be used for future construction or renovations. The Fire Department-
Special Revenue Fund provided funding to the Fire Department-Capital Projects Fund for
future capital expenditures.
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Note 8 LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS

At December 31,2006, employees of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury have accumulated
and vested $941,336 of employee leave benefits, which have been computed in
accordance with GASB Codification Section C60

Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2002 totaling $628,000 was issued to cover the cost of
construction, acquisition and improvements to the sewerage system of the West Ouachita
Sewerage District No 9 This bond series is payable in monthly installments of $3,705
from April 13, 2004 to March 13, 2028 The interest rate is 4.875%. The bond
resolution requires a "Reserve Fund*' be established with at least 5% of the monthly debt
requirement being deposited until there has been accumulated an amount equal to the
highest combined principal and interest requirement for any succeeding 12 month period.
The bond resolution also requires a "Depreciation and Contingencies Fund" be
established with at least 5% of the monthly debt requirement being deposited over the
life of the bonds. This fund is to care for necessary improvements and replacements in
order to keep the system operational

The following is a summary of changes in general long-term obligations:
Series 2002

Compensated Revenue
Absences

Balance due at January 1 , 2006
Additions during 2006
Retirements during 2006

$
1

(1
Balance due at December 31, 2006 $

Amounts due within one year

Principal and interest are due as
Year
2007 $
2008
2009
2010
2011

2012-2016
2017-2021
2022-2026
2027-2028

Total $

$jj

follows:
Principal

16,188
16,995
1 7,843
18,732
19,666

114,051
145,460
185,519
52,998

587,452

938,519 $
,423,384
,420,567)

941,336 $

941,336 $

Interest
28,274
27,467
26,620
25,730
24,796

108,261
76,852
36,793

1,707
$ 356,500

Bond Total
602,872 $ 1,541,391

1,423,384
(15,420) (1,435,987)

587,452 $ 1,528,788

16,188 $ 957,524

Total
44,462
44,462
44,463
44,462
44,462

222,312
222.312
222,312

54,705
$ 943,952
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Note 9 SELF-INSURANCE PROGRAMS

The health and dental insurance fund was established by the Police Jury to provide
employees with affordable insurance. The self insurance plan is a medical insurance
benefit plan with reinsurance managed by a third party. This program ended on
December 31, 2005 and is now being administered by a private carrier. Remaining
claims of the self-insurance program were paid in 2006

The Insurance Loss Reserve and Reserve Workers' Compensation Funds, were
established by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury to provide a means of self-funding
potential insurance losses, resulting from increased policy deductible amounts for
property and fleet vehicle insurance, self funding of workers' compensation and the
absence of comprehensive liability coverage. The self-insured plan is administered by a
third party, with claims under the self-insured amount of $100,000 paid by the Internal
Service Funds, Consistent with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 10, "Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues", the Police
Jury uses the funds mentioned above to account for its risk financing activities. At
December 31,2006, the balance available to pay such liabilities if and when they arise is
$2,234,338. An analysis of the changes in the claims liability for the year ended
December 31, 2006 is as follows:

Health and Dental
Insurance Loss Reserve
Workers' Compensation

Balance,
01/01/2006

$ 762,762
S 1,233,394
S 905,665

$
S
S

Changes in
Estimates

1,780,701
253,854

1,085,404

Benefits & Balance,
Claims 12/31/2006

$ (2,543,463) $ ^
$ (753.736) $ 733,512
S (919,614) S 1,071,455

Note 10 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS

The Police Jury provides retirement, death and disability benefits to the majority of its
employees through four cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement
system pension plans administered by other governmental entities As discussed below,
state statutes provide that a percentage of property taxes collected in Ouachita Parish be
remitted to the Parochial Employees Retirement System, the Louisiana District Attorneys
Retirement System and the Registrar of Voters Retirement System as part of the funding
for pension benefits under those retirement systems. On-behalf payments recorded as
revenues and expenditures in the 2006 financial statements of the Police Jury pertaining
to those plans are $665.352, The retirement plans are:

A. PAROCHIAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF LOUISIANA

Substantially all employees of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury except fire department
personnel and the District Attorney and his assistants are members of the Parochial
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Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a cost-sharing, multiple-
employer, defined benefit plan administered by a separate board of trustees. The
System is composed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets
and benefit provisions, All employees of the Police Jury are members of Plan A All
permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week who are paid wholly or in
part from parish funds and all elected parish officials are eligible to participate in the
System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years
of creditable service, at or after age 55 with at least 25 years of creditable service, or
at any age with at least 30 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement
benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 per cent of their final-average salary for
each year of creditable service. However, for those employees who were members of
the supplemental plan only prior to January 1, 1980, the benefit is equal to one per
cent of final average salary plus $24 for each year of supplemental-plan-only service
earned prior to January 1,1980. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary
over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average.
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above
and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specified
above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of'termination. The System also
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute.

Funding Policy State statute requires employees covered by Plan A to contribute
9.50% of their annual covered salary and the Ouachita Parish Police Jury is required
to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current actuarially determined rate
is 12 75% of annual covered payroll Contributions to the System also include one-
fourth of one per cent of the ad valorem taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls
of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes, These tax dollars are
divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the active
members of each plan. The contribution requirements of plan members and the
Ouachita Par ish Police Jury are established by state statute. As provided by Louisiana
Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial
valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for
the prior fiscal year. The Police Jury's contributions to the System under Plan A for
the years ending December 31, 2006,2005, and 200, were $1,262,693; $1,302,806;
and $1.149,046. respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for the System, That report may
be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System. Post Office
Box 14619. Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-1361
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B. FIREFIGHTERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

The Firefighters' Retirement System is a defined benefit pension plan covering
firefighters employed by any municipality, parish, or fire protection district of the
State of Louisiana under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:2252
through 2269 effective January 1,1980 The Plan covers substantially all members of
the Parish's fire department. All new employees of the fire department must join this
plan except for employees performing unrelated fire duties.

Employees with 20 years or more of service who have attained age 50 or employees
with 12 years of service who have attained age 55 or 25 years of service at any age
are entitled to annual pension benefits equal to 3 1/3% of their average final
compensation based on the 36 consecutive months of highest pay multiplied by their
total years of service, not to exceed 100%. Employees may elect to receive their
pension benefits in the form of ajoint and survivor annuity. If employees terminate
before rendering 12 years of service, they forfeit the right to receive the portion of
their accumulated plan benefits attributable to their employer's contributions.
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above
and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specified
above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The Firefighters'
Retirement System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are
established by state statute.

Funding Policy State statute requires employees to contribute 8% of their salary to
the retirement system. The Police Jury is required to contribute 15.5% of covered
employees' salaries. The conttibution requirements of plan members and the Ouachita
Parish Police Jury are established by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised
Statute 11 ;2252 through 2269, employer contributions are determined by actuarial
valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for
the prior fiscal year. The Police Jury's contributions to the Firefighters' Retirement
System for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, were $907,154;
$1,219,293; and $1,375,386, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each
year.

The Firefighters" Retirement System issues an annual publicly available financial
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for
the retirement system That report may be obtained by writing to the Firefighters'
Retirement System, 2051 Silverside Drive, Suite 10, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808-
4136, or by calling (225) 925-4060,
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C LOUISIANA DISTRICT ATTORNEYS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

The district attorney and assistant district attorneys are members of the Louisiana
District Attorney's Retirement System (System), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing),
public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a
separate board of trustees.

Assistant district attorneys who earn, as a minimum, the amount paid by the state for
assistant district attorneys and are under the age of 60 at the time of original
employment and all district attorneys are required to participate in the System. For
members who joined the system before July 1, 1990, and who elected not to be
covered by the new provisions, the following applies: Any member with 23 or more
years of creditable service regardless of age may retire with a 3% benefit reduction
for each year below age 55, provided that no reduction is applied if the member has
30 or more years of service.. Any member with at least 18 years of service may retire
at age 55 with a 3% benefit reduction for each year below age 60. In addition, any
member with at least 10 years of service may retire at age 60 with a 3% benefit
reduction for each year retiring below the age of 62. The retirement benefit is equal to
3% of the member's final average compensation, defined by LR.S. 11:1581(5).
multiplied by the number of years of his membership service, not to exceed 100% of
average final compensation.

For members who joined the System after July 1,1990, or who elected to be covered
by the new provisions the following applies: Members are eligible to receive normal
retirement benefits if they are age 60 and have 10 years of service credit, are age 55
and have 24 years of service credit, or have 30 years of service credit regardless of
age. The normal retirement benefit is equal to 35% of the member's final-average
compensation multiplied by years of membership service. A member is eligible for
early retirement if he is age 55 and has 18 years of service credit. The early retirement
benefit is equal to the normal retirement benefit reduced 3% for each year the
member retires in advance of normal retirement age. Benefits may not exceed 100 per
cent of average final compensation. The System also provides death and disability
benefits Benefits are established by state statute.

Funding Policy. State statute requires covered employees to contribute 7% of their
salaries to the System, The Ouachita Parish Police Jury is required to contribute 3.5%
to the Louisiana District Attorneys Retirement System, Contributions to the System
also include 0.2% of the ad valorem taxes collected throughout the state and revenue
sharing funds as appropriated by the Louisiana legislature The Police Jury's
contributions to the Louisiana District Attorneys Retirement System for the years
ending December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, were $40,555; $39,629; and 13,868,
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.
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The Louisiana District Attorneys Retirement System issues an annual publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the retirement system. That report may be obtained by
writing to the District Attorney's Retirement System. 2109 Decatur Street, New
Orleans, Louisiana 70116-2012, or by calling (504) 947-5551

D REGISTRARS OF VOTERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

The registrar of voters, their deputies and their permanent employees are members of
the Registrars of Voters Retirement System (System), a multiple-employer (cost-
sharing), public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by
a separate board of trustees. The plan operates under the provisions of Louisiana
Revised Statutes 11:2031 through 2144.

Any member is eligible for normal retirement after 20 years of creditable service and
is age 60 Any member with 30 years of creditable service regardless of age is
entitled to retire. Regular retirement benefits are equal to 3% of the final average
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service, not to exceed
100% of the final average compensation. Any member whose withdrawal from
service prior to attaining the age of 60 years, who shall have completed twelve or
more years of creditable service and shall not have received a refund of the members
accumulated contributions, shall become eligible for a deferred allowance upon
attaining the age of 60 years,. The System also provides death and disability benefits.
Benefits are established by state statute.

In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance any
member with eleven or more years of service at age 61, twenty one or more years of
service at age 56. or thirty one or more years of service at any age may elect to
participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) for up to three years and
defer the receipt of benefits.

Funding Policy^ Contributions to the system include one-sixteenth of one percent of
the ad valorem taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish Under the
provision of LRS 11:2135(E) currently the Police Jury is required to contribute
11.25% of covered salaries Member contributions are established by state statute and
are equal to 7% of each employee's salary The Police Jury's contributions to the
Registrars of Voters Retirement System for the years ending December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004 were $5,239; $5,239 and $2,949, respectively, equal to the required
contributions for each year

The Registrars of Voters Retirement System issues an annual publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the retirement system. That report may be obtained by writing to the
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Registrars of Voters Retirement System, PO Box 57, Jennings, Louisiana 70546, or
by calling (337) 824-0834,

Note 11 OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Police Jury provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits,
provided through an insurance company, to substantially cover all employees that reach
normal retirement age while working for the Police Jury, The Police Jury contributed
$259,931, which is equal to 79 per cent of the premiums for health care insurance.
Retirees participating in the program contributed $69,091, the remaining 21 per cent of
the premium. Premiums for any available life insurance are paid 100 per cent by the
retirees. The Police Juiy provides postemployment health insurance benefits for 43
retired employees.

Note 12 IMPLEMENTATION OF WIRELESS 911 SYSTEM

The 911 Communication District received $510,270 in 2006 from landline telephone
providers and $916,022 in 2006 from wireless telephone providers for a total of
$1,426,292 in emergency telephone service charges for 2006. In compliance with FCC
order no. 94-102, the District has been implementing the wireless 911 system in two
phases.

Phase I displays the wireless 911 caller's telephone number, active tower address, and the
direction of the caller from the wireless lower being utilized. Phase II is intended to
display the wireless 911 callers location on a digital map display with a 125 meter
accuracy level. Phase I has been fully implemented.

Phase II was completed in September 2006 for all wireless carriers operating in Ouachita
Parish A total of $64,900 was spent on the implementation and enhancement of phase II
services in 2006. Although Phase II has been completely implemented, additional
enhancements such as address point locations are being added rather than relying solely
on street address ranges for call plotting. In practice, actual point locations are necessary
to correctly route emergency calls

The landline service has been ftilly implemented in prior years The total expenditures
for 2006 related to the District is $1,067,866, which, other than those mentioned above,
has been used solely for operation of the implemented services
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Note 13 UNCERTAINTIES AND CONTINGENCIES

The Police Jury is the defendant in several lawsuits. The outcome of these lawsuits is
uncertain. However, the management for the Police Jury does not believe they will
materially affect the Police Jury's financial statements.

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) under Homeland Security is
investigating grants received from the agency. The purpose of their investigation is to
determine if any funds were used to purchase nonqualifying property. During the years
1999 to 2003, the Police Jury received and expended approximately $5-5 million from
FEMA in connection with the FEMA grants. It is the Police Jury's understanding that
the close-out of these grants across Louisiana has resulted in claims by FEMA against the
Louisiana Office of Homeland Security/Emergency Preparedness (LOHS-EP). If LOHS-
EP seeks to pass FEMA's reimbursement claims through to the local governments
around the state, and is successful, these claims could have a material and adverse impact
on the financial condition of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury, The parish engineer has
estimated the possible liability to be in a range from $870,000 to $ 1,360,000. However,
because the outcome of this investigation is unknown, no liability has been recorded in
the Police Jury's financial statements

The 8.60 mill ad valorem tax for the operation of the Ouachita Correctional Center which
provided approximately $6 million in revenue expired December 31,2006. The taxpayers
have already defeated a proposition to renew and increase their tax. This measure is
scheduled to be voted on again July 21, 2007- Due lo the uncertainty of the outcome of
this election the Police Jury did not budget any ad valorem tax revenue for the operation
of the correctional center for 2007

Note 14 SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Hospital Service District No 1 of Ouachita Parish (the District) and Glenwood
Regional Medical Center (the Lessee) entered into a certain Asset Purchase Agreement
dated July 20,2006 (the "Asset Purchase Agreement") with 1ASIS Glenwood Regional
Medical Center, L.P. (IASIS) and others, which contemplates, among other things, the
sale or lease of substantially all of the assets of the District and of the Lessee to IASIS

On August 17. 2006, the District established Ward Five Healthcare Foundation (the
Foundation) to receive substantially all of the net proceeds from the sale to IASIS in
order to safeguard such funds and ensure that they are used for appropriate healthcare
purposes

A public referendum was held on September 30, 2006 whereby the residents of the
District overwhelmingly approved the transactions contemplated by the Asset Purchase
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Agreement and the transfer to the Foundation of substantially all of the net proceeds of
the sale to IASIS for use for healthcare purposes.

In November 2006, the District, the Lessee, the Foundation and the Police Jury entered
into a "Coordination Agreement" whereby, among other things. Lessee agreed to pay the
Police Jury $4,116,113 and the Police Jury agreed to release various claims and to refrain
from taking various actions that might interfere with the sale or the subsequent operation
of the Foundation. In December 2006, the Lessee paid the Police Jury $350,000 pursuant
to an earlier 1997 Settlement Agreement, but for which Lessee also received credit under
the Coordination Agreement,

On January 26,2007, the Louisiana Attorney General approved the detailed application
of the District and the Lessee to sell the Hospital to IASIS pursuant to the Asset Purchase
Agreement and related documents As of January 31,2007, the sale to IASIS was closed
for a cash purchase price of approximately $79,000,000. Of this amount, approximately
$30,000,000 was transmitted to an escrow for defeasement of the 1996 Bonds,
approximately $44,000,000 was transferred to the Foundation for future healthcare
purposes, $2,500,000 was transmitted to an escrow for post-closing price adjustments,
approximately $1,000,000 was transmitted to the Lessee (now renamed Glenwood
Resolution Authority, Inc.) to help it to pay off its estimated remaining liabilities, and
approximately $ 1,000,000 was retained by the District Contemporaneously with the sale,
although not out of the proceeds of the sale, the Lessee paid $3,766,113 to the Ouachita
Parish Police Jury pursuant to the Coordination Agreement and paid off long-term bank
debt of approximately $5,000,000 the Lessee also retained approximately $ 11,000,000
of Lessee's pre-closing liquid assets as well as certain non-liquid assets, with the
agreement that after liquidation of the non-liquid assets and payment of all Lessee's
liabilities and administrative expenses, any amounts remaining will be transferred to the
District. Several weeks after the closing, certain securities were substituted for the cash in
the bond defeasement escrow, resulting in the release of approximately $4,000,000 back
to the District,

The $3,766,113 was paid to the Police Jury on January 31, 2007 with $3,466,113
deposited into the Hospital Service District Settlement Fund, and the remaining $300,000
into the School Based Clinics Fund. Both of these funds are part of the General Fund-

Note 15 RESTATEMENT

Effective January 1 2006. the Police Jury reclassified the West Ouachita Sewerage
District No.. 16 from a special revenue fund to an enterprise fund. On the fund financial
statements, this change resulted in a $14.010 decrease in beginning fund balance.
Additionally, capital assets, which are not reported on the fund financial statements, are
reported in the enterprise fund. This change resulted in an additional $803.359 increase
to net assets for a total of $817,369 increase.
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OUACH1TA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Schedule 1

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Budgetary fund balance at
beginning ofyear

Resources

Tnxcs:
At! valorem
Olher taxes

Total taxes

1. icenscs and permits
Intergovernmental revenues:

Federal grants
Other state funds
Local funds

Total intergovernmental

Fees, charges, and commissions for services

Fines and forfeilures
Use of money and property
Other revenues
Oihcr sources:

Sale of assets
Transfers in

Amounts available for appropriations

Charges to appropriations
Current:

General government:
Legislative
Judicial
Elections
Finance and administration
Other general government

Total general government

Public safety
Public works

Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development

Capital outlay

Transfers out
Total charges to appropriations

Budgetary fund balance at end of year

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET

POSITIVE
(NEGATIVE)

$ 1.082.983 $ 2,074.048 Si 2,074,048 $

1.919,000
1.179,577
3.098.577

520,000

1,909,761
1,341,675
3,251,436

598.565

2,130,227
1.498.528
3.628.755

611.472

220,466
156.853
377,319

12,907

156,858
184,075
340,933

30,750
1,000

330,821
376.450

_

-
5,781,514

274.024
220.30!
494,325

31,625
1,000

436.158
386.612

265.504
49

7.539,322

286,481
220,960
507,441

28.878
1.054

473,083
369.211

273,704
49

7,967.695

12.457
659

13,116

(2,747)
54

36,925
(17.401)

8.200
-

428,373

209.212
2,243,739
125,606
448,978
923.038

3.950,573

35.323
18,250

100
129.580
231,548
92.244
500,692

4,958,310

236.722
2.318,351
143,810
469,206
934,135

4,102,224

53,500
39.900
83.319
56,764
250,591
72.546
581.327

5.240,171

223.357
2,259.326
110.667
500,433
887.239

3.981,022

52,225
15,365
83.219
55.393
276.194
57.355
582.131

5,102,904

13.365
59.025
33,143
(31.227)
46,896
121,202

1,275
24.535

100
1.371

(25,603)
15,191
(804)

137,267

S 823,204 5 2,299,151 S 2,864,791 $ 565,640
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Monroe, Louisiana

Public Works Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31,2006

Schedule 2

Budgetary fund balance at
beginning of year

Resources
Taxes:

Sales
Other taxes

Total taxes

Licenses, permits and assessments

Intergovernmental revenues
Federal grants
Other state funds

Total intergovernmental

Fees, charges, and commissions for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
Other sources:

Sale of assets
Transfers in

Amounts available for appropriations

Charges to appropriations
Current:

Public works
Capital outlay

Total charges to appropriations

Budgetary fund balance at end of year

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

367,492 $

4,751,100
2,350

4,753,450

5,000

5,534,524
165,700

5,700,224

FINAL
BUDGET

898,117 $

4,818,320
1,573

4,819,893

4,000

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET

POSITIVE
(NEGATIVE)

898,117 S

6,140,593

6,140,593

5,153

5,254,979
192,500

5,447,479

4,880,846
189,042

5,069,888

1,322,273
(1,573)

1,320.700

1,153

25,000
10,000
35,000

140,000
10,000
1,000

40,000
364,521

5,716,463

70,000
35,000
9,188

65,490
364,521

6,266,209

66,700
44,821
14,449

66,656
364,52)

7,601,010

(3,300)
9,82!
5,261

1,166
-

1,334,801

374,133
3,458

377,591

16,239 S 818,730 S 2,531,122 S 1,712,392
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Fire Protection District No. 1 Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31,2006

Schedule 3

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET

Budgetary fund balance at
beginning of year

Resources
Taxes:

Ad valorem
Sales

Total taxes

Intergovernmental revenues:
Other state funds
Local funds

Total intergovernmental

Use of money and property
Other revenues
Other sources:

Sale of assets
Amounts available for appropriations

Charges to appropriations
Current:

Public safety
Debt service
Capital outlay
Transfers out

Total charges to appropriations

Budgetary fund balance at end of year

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

4,614,398 S

5,251,962
4,650,000
9,901,962

394,859
-

394,859

30,980
5,000

_

14,947,199

10,059,632
149,607
123,075

-
10,332,314

4,614,885 S

FINAL
BUDGET

5,544,296 $

5,700,000
4,850,000

10,550,000

394,859
-

394,859

140,000
142,845

.

16,772,000

9,922,843
149,607
147,000
900,000

11,119,450

5,652,550 $

ACTUAL

5,544,296 S

5,782,342
6,140,735

11,923,077

433,864
3,839

437,703

208,927
140,443

800
18,255,246

9,435,684
149,60!
104,353
900,000

10,589,638

7,665,608 $

POSITIVE
(NEGATIVE)

82,342
1,290,735
1,373,077

39,005
3,839

42,844

68,927
(2,402)

800
1,483,246

487,159
6

42,647
-

529,812

2,013,058
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Public Library Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Schedule 4

Budgetary fund balance at
beginning of year

Resources
Taxes:

Ad valorem

Intergovernmental revenues
Federal grants
Other state funds

Total intergovernmental

Fees, charges, and commissions for services
Fines and forfeitures
Use of money and property
Other revenues
Other sources:

Sale of assets
Amounts available for appropriations

Charges to appropriations
Current:

Culture and recreation
Capital outlay

Total charges to appropriations

Budgetary fund balance at end of year

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

5,095,000

5,000
386,958
391,958

59,700
89,000

200,000
34,000

I.OOP
14,604,862

4,998,857
1,093,680
6,092,537

5,144,035

386,158
386.158

59,075
75,150
325,000
183,777

1,000
15,365,466

4,940,983
1,015,030
5,956,013

5,393,659

383,522
383,522

56,018
71,106
364,363
194,858

97_
15,654,894

4,865,841
889,018

5,754,859

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET

POSITIVE
(NEGATIVE)

8,734,204 S 9,191,271 S 9,191,271 S

8.512,325 S 9.409,453 S 9.900,035 S

249,624

(2,636)
(2.636)

(3,057)
(4,044)
39,363
11,081

(903)
289,428

75,142
126,012
201,154

490,582
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OUACH1TA PARISH POLICE JURY

Monroe, Louisiana

Green Oaks Detention Center Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Schedule 5

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

FINAL
BUDGET

Budgetary fund balance at
beginning of year

Resources
Taxes:

Ad valorem
Intergovernmental revenues;

Federal grants
Other state funds

Total intergovernmental

Fees, charges, and commissions lor services
Use of money and property
Other revenues

Amounts available for appropriations

Charges to appropriations
Cuircnl:

Elections
Public safety

Capital outlay
Total charges to appropriations

Budgetary fund balance ;il end of year

2,500

2.500

150,000
48.000

5,000
6.732.818

25,000
2.334.473

10,000
2.369.473

2,010.000

2.500
171.000
173.500

260.000
200,000

4,500
9.468,886

25.000
2.374,335

14,350
2.413,685

ACTUAL

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET

POSITIVE
(NEGATIVE)

$ 6.527.318 S 6.820.886 % 6,820.886 S

2.126.716

933
155,015

155,948

296,654

313.174

3,240
9.716.618

51,074

2,300,801

6,386
2,358,261

S 4,363.345 S 7.055,201 S 7.358357

116,716

(1,567)

(15,985)

(17,552)

36,654

113.174

(1,260)

247.732

(26.074)
73;534

7,964
55,424

303.156
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Correctional Center Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31,2006

Schedule 6

ORIGINAL FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

Budgetary fund balance at
beginning of year

Resources
Taxes:

Ad valorem

Intergovernmental revenues:
Federal grants
Other state funds

Tota] intergovernmental

Fees, charges, and commissions for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues

Amounts available for appropriations

Charges to appropriations
Current:

Elections
Public safety

Capita! outlay
Total charges to appropriations

Budgetary fund balance at end of year

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET

POSITIVE
(NEGATIVE)

$ 7,824,096 $ 8,347,848 $ 8,347,848 $

5,731,750 5,795,587 5,985,753

17,570 17,570 17,542

190,166

(28)
17,570

1,764,470
65,000
113,200

15,516,086

17,570

2,315,673
252,000
167,500

16,896,178

17,542

2,555,962
285,435
187,399

17,379,939

(28)

240,289
33,435
19,899

483,761

30,000
11,054,597

186,500
11,271,097

15,000
8,817,105
138,500

8,970,605

8,493,747
39,769

8,533,516

15,000
323,358

98,73 1
437,089

$ 4,244,989 S 7,925,573 S 8,846.423 $ 920,850
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Budgetary Policies: Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year, prepared on the modified accrual
basis of accounting, are prepared annually by the Treasurer- During the months of September
through November, the budget committee reviews the proposed budgets with the department
heads and makes changes as it deems appropriate. Notice of the location and availability of the
proposed budgets for public inspection and the date of the public hearings to be conducted on the
budgets are then advertised in the official journal of the Police Jury. Prior to the selected
December meeting, the Police Jury conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget(s) in order
to receive comments from residents. Changes aie made to the proposed budgets based on the
public hearing and the desires of the Police Jury as a whole. The budgets are then adopted during
the Police Jury's selected December meeting, and a notice of adoption which includes a summary
of the budget is published in the official journal of the parish.

During the year, the Police Jury receives monthly budget comparison statements that are used as
a tool to control parish operations. The Police Jury exercises budgetary control at the fund level,
Within departments, the treasurer has the authority to make adjustments as necessary. However,
the Treasurer does not have the authority to increase or decrease overall revenue and/or
expenditure amounts.

State law requires the Police Jury to amend its budgets when revenues plus projected revenues
within a fund are expected to fall short than budgeted revenues by five percent or more and when
expenditures and other uses of a fund are expected to exceed budgeted amounts by five percent
or more. All governmental fund budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of
accounting.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders are recorded to reserve that portion of the
applicable appropriation, is employed. Outstanding purchase orders are taken into consideration
before expenditures are incurred to assure that applicable appropriations are not exceeded.
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Combining Balance Sheet
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31,2006

Schedule 7

ASSETS

Cash
Receivables

Ad valorem taxes

Special assessments
Other receivables

Due from other governmental units
Due from other funds
Prepjiids & other assets
Inventories

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Accounts payable & accrued expenses
Due lo other funds
Deposits Held
Deferred revenues

Tola! liabilities

Fund Equity
Fund balance

Reserved for capital improvement
Reserved for debt service
Unreserved/undesignated

Total fund equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY S

SPECIAL
REVENUE

FUNDS
TOTAL

(Schedule D)

8,052,258

1,251,996
191,153
265,153

1,416,214

95,456
75,981

11,348,211

615,956
513,982

8,825
65,802

1,204,565

-
10,143,646
10,143,646

11,348,211

DEBT CAPITAL
SERVICE PROJECTS

FUNDS FUNDS
TOTAL TOTAL

(Schedule 11) (Schedule 13)

S 92,275 $ 2,601,628 $

976 197,268
.
.

-

1,000
-

S 93,251 S 2,799,896 $

$ 115 $ 224,041 $
-
-

87,088
87,203 224,041

2,575,855
6,048
.

6,048 2,575,855

$ 93,251 S 2,799,896 S

TOTAL
(Statement C)

10,746,161

1,450,240
191,153
265,153

1,416,214

96,456
75,981

14,241,358

840,112
513,982

8,825
152,890

1,515,809

2,575,855
6,048

10,143,646
12,725t549

14,241,358
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OUACH1TA PARISH POLICE JURY

Monroe, Louisiana
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Schedule 8

Revenues
Taxes:

Ad valorem
Other

L ieenses. permits, and assessments
Intergovernmental:

Federal
Stale
Local

Fees, charges, and commissions lor services
Fines and forfcituics
Use of money and property
Other Revenues

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current

Geneial government:
Judicial
Finance and administration

Public safety
Public works
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Debt service
Capital expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources/fuses)
Sale of assets
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources/I uses)

Excess ol revenues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses

Fund balances at beginning of year, before restatement

Restatement (Note 15)

fund balances at beginning ol year, restated

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

SPECIAL
REVENUE

FUNDS
TOTAL

(Schedule 10)

$ 1.430,015
1.426,292

185.718

7.323,289
1.741.250

57,200
2,302,795
3,137,447

417.253
196.063

18,217.322

3.955,814
1.163,524
2.510,171

651.822
1.086,818

120.491
5.673,363

477
1.641.270

16,803,750

1,413,572

86,750
497,583

(280,022)
304,311

1,717.883

8.439.773

(14.010)

8,425.763

S 10,143,646

D1CB1
SERVICE

FUNDS
TOTAL

(Schedule 12)

S 2l8/i49
-
-

.

9.017

-
-

17,656
-

245,322

-
-
-
-
-
-

3.192
474

3,666

241.656

-
(435,618)
(435,618)

(193.962)

200,010

.

200,010

S 6,048

CAPITAL
PROJECTS

FUNDS
TOTAL

(Schedule 14)

S 203.764 S
-
-

_

-

-
-

103,296
-

307,060

33,001
14.559

-
-
-
-
-

2,232,555
2,280,115

(1,973.055)

1.335.618
-

1.335.618

(637,437)

3,213.292

.

3.213.292

S 2,575,855 $

TOTAL
(Statement D)

1.852,428
1.426.292

185.718

7,323.289
1.750,267

57.200
2,302.795
3.137,447

538,205
196.063

18,769.704

3,955,814
1,196.525
2,524,730

651.822
1.086.818

120,491
5,673,363

3.669
3,874,299

19.087.531

(317.827)

86,750
1.833,201
(715.640)

1,204.311

886.484

11.853.075

(14.010)

11,839,065

12.725.549
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
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OUVCiniA PARISH I'OLlCK.intY

Men toe, Louisiana

Combining DiHnncc Sheet

SPECIAL REVENUE RINDS (Non Major)
December 31.2006

ASSETS

Cash

Ad valorem laxes

Special iuiscssmcnis

Oilier receivables

Dut from 01 her

governmental tin iis

Due from other funds

Prcpnid npentci & othw usieis

Inventories

TOTAl ASSETS

I lABIHTIES AND FUND EQUITY

1 labilities;

Account payable uml

aecfuwj expenses

Due ID mhcT funds

Deposits Held

Dufcru-d revenues

Toial liabilities

hund Equity:

|:und balanci; (dcfiai)

UnifsmcJ/uniksiB»iUod

Total fund balnncii

TO1AI llAUltlTIES

AND FUND EQUITY

JUVENILE
ANIMAL ROAD JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROTECTION CRIMINAL 1IEAI Til LIGHTING COURT DRUG DIVERSION
&CONTROI COURT UN1I DISTRICT FEES COURT GRANT

FUND 112 FUND 107 HJNbll) FUNDS FUND 119 HIND IBB FUND 160

S 147. S«2 S - S (>B5 000 S !IK>()77 S 32 'W> S - S

loll (5(» - .^O.-lof* !l>Jl(i

156204

4. (.1-1 31!

2 Slift 190 72R 9334 • • 2619-1 I S29

.

.

.

S 314,»12 S 191.039 S IJ 14,784 S 281.697 S 32.969 S 26.194 S 1.529

S 35N1 S 78945 S 93-tl S 7477 S H BOO S 22879 S 1529

112.094 -10.701 - 3.315

-

4.405 - 18.777 10.475

12-988 191 039 28 |21 5H.65J 8.800 26.194 1 529

JOI.924 - I.286.66J 223,044 24.169

301 .924 - 1 .2H<j.IJ(i3 223.044 24. 1 ii9

S 314.912 S 191.039 S 1.314.784 S 2*1,697 S 32.969 S 26.19-1 S 1.529



Schedule 9

W OIJACIII1A
CRIMINAL INIH'STHIAI

JUROR PERMIT DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS CIIENIEKE
FEES OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE MAINTENANCE DEVELOPMENT IAKEPARK

FUND 120 FUND 113 FUND 144 FUND 121 FUND 125 FUND 11)9

EAGLE LAKE

I7'UB!> S 2*15 S i i7$H: s

179,780 S 5.235 S 218.117 <i M2.43o S 117.582 S

1861 51*1 J70I4 26072

177.923 5-1 ! 80,503 uS5.'W3

177.523 54 180.503 c>5S.W3

179.786 S 5,235 S 218.117 S 682.065 S

1 5 7-17

M2.43*. 101.855 7.HI7

142.436 101.835 7.817

N2.436 S I!7,5B2 S 7.817

IContmuinl)



OUACIIITA PARISH POLICE JURY
•Monroe, Umistumi

Combining Balance Sheet
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Non Major)

December 31,200fi

ASSETS

Cuili

Receivables:

.Ad valorem laxes

Spue t a! -Msesssiuiiis

QUier toa-nuMes

Due fromalbvr

KDVcrnmtnliil units

Dnr from altitr fundi

Prepaid npcnwf & other iiss

In veil lories

TOTAL ASSETS

CAPITAL OUTLAY PROGRAMS
ROAD

PROGRAM
FUND 101

DRAINAGE
PROGRAM
FUND 131

URBAN
SYSTEM
FUND 132

COUNCIL
ON AGING
FUND Iftl

COMMUNICATIONS
DISTRICT 911

SERVICE
FUND II 7

STEP
PROGRAM
FUND 454

33. ?8'»

10 S2t>

I.I08.285 S 722.470 S .138.850 S 2.457.3% S 11.532

I IAIHI I TIES AND FUND EQUI TV

Liabilities:

Accounis payable iirtt)

Due 10 oilior funds

Dtp osi is 11 eld

Deferred revenues

To 1.11 h,ihiliiit!!i

1205

8.327

Fund Equity:

Fund lial.inco (deficit)

UnicserMid/iinJcsiiiiMl

Tota! fund balance

TOTAl LIABILITIES

ANDFUNDEQUITV

1.108.285 722.470 304.701

304.701

2.399.395

2.399.395

1,168,21)5 S 722.-I70 S 338,850 S 11.532



Schedule 9

WORK I-ORCK INVESTMENT ACT
ADULT

PROGRAM
FUND 450

VOUT11
PHOfiRAM
l-'UNO -151

D1SI ..OCATEft
WORKKR
FUND 45:

ADMIMSfriUIION
FUND 4S5

YOUTH
5% FUNDS
FUND J56

SECTION 8
II (HIKING
CHOICE

VOUCHER
FUND 470

LOUISIANA
JOI1

EMH OYMENf
TI1AININC
Î IJND 460

80261V5 S

S 58.425 S 02,01* S 1)8.230 S

S IS 078 S 16.001 S 17028 S

-10347 46015 51202

$8-135 62,016 683,30

24.H(>tt S 143.HH3 S 8(RC43 S uO.319

3.760 S 72,454 S 11 213 S 20560

17.821 71 :2*> • 4203H

X225

M.HOft I43.f.«3 11.213 (.3408

79.1..IM) 5.821

793.-OO 5.821

S 5R.425 S (.2,016 S 68.230 S 2-1.801, S 143,683 S 804.643 S 6'J.31'>

(Continued)



OUACll IIA PARISH POI. ICE U'RV
Monroe, Louisiana

Combining Balance Sheet (Cnncluitcd)

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Nun Major)
December 31, 20(|fi

BLOCK GRANT FUN_DS_

ASSETS

Ad vnJwcmmus

Spt.-u.il assussmenis

Olliw fcccivabks

Due from titlier
govern men tat uniis

Due from olhcr fund*

Prepnld expenses & other niseis

Inventories

TOTAL ASSETS

MOSQUI1O
ABATEMENT

DISTRICT
FUND ins

1C DUG
SEWER

IMPROVEMENT
FUND I»0

LCIH1G
METAL FORMS/

SUPEJU I FT
FUND 126

LCDBC
UAWCOMVII 1.

sntKEr
FUND 163

I L K I K ;
CODE

ENFORCEMENT
FUND I»3

IIUMI'imiHS/
GARREFT ROAD

SUBDIVISION
FUND 154

75,'>8I

.MS7-1 S

33.574 S 2C..097 S 74.336

LIADIL ITIES AND FUND EQUITY

1 iftbUitio:

Accounts pay.iUte ;nul

accrued cspctiits

Dili: 10 oihcr funds

Ditposns Held

Defcncd revenues
Toinl iiabtlmcs

Fui)(J balance likfiall

Unrcscn-cit'undiisignaie

Tmal funci babncu

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND EQUITY

J.15)) S -17649 S

27.680

- S

34 555

1.422.130

1,422.136

1.456.6*11 S

7532?

31.4-10

31, -140

106.769 S

(,%')

53.574 I9.12H 74.33l>

33.574 19.128 74.336

• S .13.574 S 26.097 S 74.336



Scheduled

OI;ACIIITA
PARISH

HOMELAND

LITHE FAMILY SECURITY & FEM A
f EM A THEATEK LAKE PARK IUSTICE EMERGENCY TERRORISM

IIUYOUT MONROE DRAINAGE CENTER PREPAREDNESS CHANT
FUND139 KUND15I FUND 186 FUND I8J FUND 12 9 PUND 141

S 24ZWJ S - S 6) S - 5 52.832 S - S

2 (>H5 . . .

:245 - llb-OI'i - ft 517

S 27.253 S 2.245 S 1,1 S Ilo.Ot1) S 52.812 S d.517 S

S - S - S 5H S 72J53 S -t l.SH S - S

3.2-15 • -13 5ti(t - 6502

8.B76 . . .

B.876 22-15 5ft MoOl* -It.SS 6 502

18,377 - 3 - 48.174 15

IIU77 - 3 - 48.174 15

S 27.253 S 2.245 S <>l S 116,010 S 52.832 5 6.517 S

\\EST
INDIAN OIUCI1HA

I AKK SEWERAGE
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 16 TOTAL

FUND 135 KUNO 185 (Schwlulo 7)

- S - S N .052 258

I 251 «%

I'M 153

265 153

1 4 1 6 2 1 4

l>5 45ft

75,')8|

- S - S II..14H.2U

- S - S 615-956

513082

HK2S

65,802

) 204 565

10,143.646

10. 143,64ft

- S - S 11. 3-18.2 H



OIIACIII1A PARISH POLICE H'HV
Monroe, LotiUiumi

Comhining Scheiiulc of Revenues, Ex
aitd Changes in Fund

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS(Non Major)
For (he Year Kmtwl Dcccmlicr.31, 2006

Revenues
Tuxes

Ad valorem
Olher

l.Kwistfs. permits anJ usxussments
lnicti:nvcmiiii>nial

Federal
Sialu
Lotoi

Toral tmcrgnver nmenta!

Ft us. chattel anii commissions for services
Fines and forfeiture*
Use of money .iiiJ prnpuny
Oihcr revenues

Toial ri;\'i;nuL'

Cipcntlilurcs
Current.

General guvanrnem
Judicial
Eleciions

Finance >uiJ ndminisirmion
Tniul tjeiiur.il gn \cnintt HI

Public saftiy

Public wtirVs
Hcalih m)d wuifate
CuIluii: anil iccrcunon
Ecnnnmtc ilcwlnpmcni

Debt sen ice
Capital outlay

Tolfll expcndimrcs

Excess {tlcricleney} of rcvcnuos
over cKpeniltturc.i

Olbvr finnncing sources (ttscs)
Sakafxtscm
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total otlier financing sources (uses)

Ejects ((IcficiiMicyJ of ni'viiHCt anil ntlicr
»ourc« ovpt cipcndliurcs anil ullicr KJW

Fund iinliincci lifglnninf> ofyrnr.
before rMlniPincnt

ANIMAL
PROTECTION
i CONTROL

FUND 1 12

CRIM1NAI
COURT

FUND 107

HEALTH
HNIT

FUND 111

ROAD
LIGHTING

DISTRICT
FUNDS

COURT

FEES
FUND 1 19

JUVENILE

DRUG
FUND 188

JUVENILE
JUSTICE

DIVERSION
GRANT

FUND 160

3u7.07S

IX3H

W.I W
8.*ili(>
0.7R2

2:.28I
287.7-19

<.l<).HtiJ

1 1-15
283S.07I

-
.

3.J61.07!)

20.1)32

.
M OSG

I15,(>08
55H..10)

3.104

.
ii -1»8

-
I I1M-IO

.

2ti2.S')0
3
-

262.593

•JS.S56

.

-
-

^5.556

1.529

.
-
-
-

1.529

.157827

05.556

.

28
232,673

3.4(i|,079

-

3. -161 .079

.

197 W-l

3,530
200.574

.

KB 3M

&X.3M

205.1 14

365

205.-179

95.556

-

95.556

.

1 529

1.529

iiinumuof yrar, rc»tn(«J

F UND BAL ANCES A F END OF YEAR JOI.'KM S - S 1.286.661 S 223.W4 S



Setu'iliik HI

CUIM1NAI
H;ROR
FEES

FUND 120

reiiMiT
OFFICE

FUND 1 13
ADMINISTRATIVE

HJNP 144

W OUACIHTA
IMH1STKIA1

IMiVEl OPMENT
MAINTENANCE

FUND 121

BUSINESS
DEVELOPMENT

FUND 125

CIIENinttK
1 ,\KE I'ARK

FUND tlTO

t l .ACIKI AKF.
SUHDIVISION -

HOAU
I;UXD IS7

•UiOO

24(1 1 It

7,854 | 16

2JS.033 9H.586

i .:% 8«7

7828
158

I.304.8H3

-

31 7»7

3I.7<>7

-

7738

7.73H

31 »

5348
35

•1 8.365

-

1K8

388

1.1.15.08!
ij.ts.oa'i

I2I.JJ8 1.1 SI.385 .10.170
1.339

121.830

122.862) 18373) 7.73H (73565)

14.567 86.750

123.055

18.295)

75.400

177.923 S 54 S 180,503 S 655.'")3 S 1-12.430 S 101.835 S 7.817

(Cnniinucd)



A PARK!! POLICE .rt/RV

!\ ton rut,l,.«uismnu

Combining Schedule of Kcvcnutfi, Expenditures,

imil Changes in I1 mid Bnliuim

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Nw M:ijor)

Fur Hie Year Ended Decemnci'31, 2006

Revenue*
Tax«s

Ad valorem
Oilwr

Tt»t;il laxt-s

Licenses |U"rrmis ;md i^ts&maus
lmet|!oi'cmmcrtinl

Fc Jurat yranis
Oihet siaic revenue
I'amli irojisponaitim funjs

Tom! iiHcrjinvcrnmenml

I'ccs cliaigu* and ttininnsjioni for scn-tccs
Fintn uiiil forfeiiurcs
Usu of money and property
Oil ICE revenue*

To mt rvMiittic

CAPITAL OUTLAV PHOGRAMS COMMUNICATIONS
UO At)

1' HOG HAM
FUND 101

DRAINAGE
PROGRAM
FUND )3I

tmiiAN
SYSTEM
FUND 132

COUNCIL
ON AGING
FUND 161

DISTRICT! 911
SF.I1VICF.
FUND 117

1,047.055

37.SM

32^.037

46418

1.003.47.1

33-OM
41.671

135,133

21,820

350,857

102.380

1,528,672

STEP
PROGRAM
FUND 454

173242

173.242

173.242

Current
General government

Judicial
Elections
Finance ami administration

Total general £ov«inmcn1

I'uhtic .safely
I'uMie works
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic tluvdoprnurtl

Debt service
Cnriit.il outlay

Toml expenditures

EICMI (deficiency) or revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sourcM(«5o)
Sale of assets
Transfeis m
Transfers owl

Total oilier financinu snnrccH (uses)

EICMS (deficiency) of revenues aatl oilier
sources over eipeitdilurn nnd other me

be Fore restatement

Restatement (Nalt IS)

Fund lialonccs liecinnlnB of ycai,
rniplctl

".435

315.503
587.603

1279.531)

I'JS.lKy
31b.'J7'> 605,283

(IHI 8-16}

2fl».OQO

(254 426)

5.040
1.076.978

173242

FUND BALANCES AT END Ot YEAR S 1.16B.2S5 722.470 $ 304.701 S



Schedule 10

WORK FORCE INVESTMENT! ACT
ADUIT YOUTH DISIOCATEP

PROGRAM NiOCHAM UUHKKH AUMINISl'KAI'lON
FUND 4SW FUND 451 frUND 45Z Ft'Nl) 455

- s - s - s - s

SECTION «
HOUSING

YOUTH CHOICE
5% FUNDS VOUCHER
FUNI)45fi FIIND47H

• S

f OMSJANA
JOD

EMPI OVMENf
TltAIMNG
|-UND4r>0

. s

.

764.949

725
72 (-150)

2IH.640 155,327

s.ooo .f.flDti
.1.000

257 053 fifrl 3-t8 TO-1 «M<) 200 1.40 155327 3 171. H31

1.128

248 7<>5

76-1,9- 155,327 3.172.967 2-18.795

(12.2^7)

12.728

5,821



(HUCHIIA PARISH POL ICE 41 IKY
iMonnic, Louisiana

Combining Schiitliile or Revenues, E\|iL-nt)itui cs,
and Changes in fund Bnlimces (Concluded)
SI'ECIAl REVENUE MlNI>S(Non Major)

for the Year Enilcd December 31,21106

BLOCK CHANT Pl.'NDS

Revenues
Taxes

At! valorem
Oiher

Toi.il taxes

Licumes pt--nnns and assessments
Intergovernmental

Federal grants
Oilier a.m-iinniue
Parish transportation funds

Tola! inlet governmental

Fees diaries and commissions for s
Tines and forfeitures
Ust of manc>' and property
Other revenues

Towi revenue

MOSQUITO
ABATEMENT

DISTRICT
FUND tOK

I.CDBG
SEW Ell

IMPROVEMENT
FUND ISO

1CDHG
MCTAL FORMS/

SUPEHLIPT
FUND 1 2ft

ICDHfi
IJAVVCOMVIi I

STREET
FUND 163

LLEBC
CODE

ENFORCEMENT
FUND 182

CARRETT
ROAD

SUBDIVISION
FUND IW

H57.J40

- s

519,743 . . .

-
.12.900

7.132
W7.-I72

-
5

.
519.7.13 5

1.7.19
28)20

39
-

29,898

-
3-52J
5.621
9.MJ

Cwrrwit
General jjovcrnincm

Judicial
Elections
finance and adutiriisliqlion

Total g«icial go vor mi lent

I'uWic saFtiy
)'uW«: w«k*
Healtliand wulfarc
Culture and recrcadon
Economic dcvctopinonl

Debt siin'ice
Ca))iia) nullity

Total cxpunclrhim

Enrws (deficiency} orrrvrn tin
ovtr Mpcndiiurp*

Other rinancin); sources (uics)
Sale ofasKis
Transfers in
Transfers oul

Tola) ntlivr fmancmu smifces (uses)

Enccii (tlrficlcmy) of revenue* untl titker
•wnrcci wet cxpendtttires and other USM

fund linlnncM beginning flfyeur,
before rcslntemenl

Rcsintctncnl(Nole 15)

Fund balances IttcinnitiR of yrnr.
r»lnlcd

10.471
667.600 519.743

(4521
01,923

(-1-17) .13 57-t

64.210

(J4.3I2)

50,000..

f UNO BAI ANCES AT END OF YEAR 1.422.l3t> S 31.4-10 S 33.574 S 74.336



Schedule}

F E M A
BOY our
FUND 139

M U L E
IIIF-ATER
MONROE
*UND 151

1 AKE I'ARK

DRAINAGE
Ft'ND IKfi

FAMILY
JUSTICE
CENTER
FUND IS-I

OUACIIITA

I'AHISII
IIOMHI AND
SF-ClilUlYit

EMERGENO
f'KEPAREBNESS

FUND IS9

F E M A
TERRORISM

GRANT
I- UNO HI

INDIAN

LAKE
MAINTENANCE

MINI) 135

WEST
OUACIIITA

SEWERAGE
DISTRICT 16

FUND IHS

TOfAl
(Schedule*)

- S - S

2.H5(i.307

1H5.71K

6-11 6% -17300 584 Wu
1.405

55.200

7333.28")
1.741.250

57.200

041.<i'Wi 103.014 S84.»)tk. - - O.I21.73")

.
i.suo - :

3.710 - 225
3,7 10 - - <> 1 1 ,t»% 1 06.008 5B4.'?06 2

2 302.795
3 137.447

417.253
196.063

18,217.322

1.103.524
S.I 19.338

137 - - (»37.0(i7
722

.

.

.

.

4.62'i
137 - 732 (i-M.6%

IS:.008 583-222
-
.
.
.
.

1.68-1
1 52.068 584,006

2.510171
lol 822

1086 BIB
120-191

S 673.363
477

1. b-11.270
16.803.750

I 413.572

.

603
.

663

,
57 250

(49)
57.250 - (-!'»)

8& 750
497.583

(280.022)
304.311

J.573 (5°) (47) 1.717.833

14804 - (.2 - 3(i 9K4 15 47 MOID

(14010)

1439.773

(14010)

18,377 S - $ 48.174 S 10.143.640



NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Combining Balance Sheet
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major)

December 31, 2006

Schedule 11

CORRECTIONAL DETENTION

ASSETS
Cash
Receivables

Ad valorem taxes

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities

Accounts Payable - Trade $
Deferred revenues

Total liabilities

Fund equity
Fund balance;

Reserved for debt service

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND EQUITY $

CENTER
FUND 201

79,

80,

75,
75,

4,

912 $

976

888 $

115 $
854
969

919

HOME TOTAL
FUND 206 (Schedule?)

12,363 $ 92,275

976

12,363 $ 93,251

$ 115
11,234 87,088
11,234 87,203

1,129 6,048

80,888 $ 12,363 $ 93,251

8!



Schedule 12
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY

Monroe, Louisiana
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

CORRECTIONAL
CENTER
FUND 201

Revenues
Taxes:

Ad valorem
Intergovernmental:

State revenue sharing
Use of money and property

Total revenues

Expenditures
Debt service
Capital expenditures

Total expendituies

Excess of revenues over expenditures

Other financing uses
Transfers out

Total other financing uses

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other uses

Fund balances at beginning of year

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

218,649 $

9,017
17,044

244,710

3,192
474

-
612
612

-
3,666

241,044

(435,618)

612

(435,618)

(194,574)

199,493

4,919 $

612

517

1,129

TOTAL
(Schedule 8)

218,649

9,017
17,656

245,322

3,192
474

3,666

241,656

(435,618)
(435,618)

(193,962)

200,010

6,048

82



NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
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OHACH1TA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Combining Balance Sheet
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Non Major)

December 31,2006

Schedule 13

ASSETS
Cash
Ad valorem luxes receivable

Prepaid Expenses

TOTAL ASSETS

JAIL-

FUND 3111

FIRE
DEPARTMENT

FUND 3*1

(Hto.015 S 900.000 S

666.015 S 900,000 $

LIBRARY

FUND 305

DETENTION

HOME
MIND 306

lOfAL
(Schedule 7)

8)9683 S

1.000

820.683 S

215.930 $

197.268

413.198 5

2,601.628
197.268

1.000

2.799,896

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
1 0 I A L L I A B I L I I I E S

11.256 S
1.256

212.785 S
212.785

224.0-11
224,041

FUND EQUITY

Fund bitlitncc
Reserved for capital improvement

I olal fund balance

654.759
654.759

900.000
900.000

607.898
607.B98

413.198
413.198

2,575.855
2.575.855

IO1AL F U N D E Q U I 1 V 666.015 S 900,000 S 820,683 S 413,198 $ 2,799T8%
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances

CAPITAL PROJECFS FUNDS (Non Major)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Revenues
Ad valorem lax
Use of money uncl properly

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government:
Finance and administration
Public Safety

Total General Governmel

Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

FIRE PUBLIC DETENIION
JAM, DEPARTMENT LIBRARY HOME 1OIAL

MIND 311! FUND 304 FUND 305 FUND 306 (Sclicdulc8)

- $
39.357
39.357

26.505
14.559
41.064

1,752.311
1,793.375

$ - $ 203.764 S
53,243 10.696
53.243 2M.460

6.496

6,496

480,244
480.244 6.496

203.764
103,296
307.060

33.001
14.559
47,560

2.232.555
2.280,115

Excess (deficiency) of revenue!!
over expenditures

Other financing sources
T ransfers in

Total oilier financing sources

Excess (deficiency) or revenues ;md other
sources over expenditures

Fund hnlnnccs ul beginning of year

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

(1.754.018)

435.618

435.618

(1.318.400)

1.973.159

654,759 $

900,000

900.001)

900.IXX)

.

900.000

(427.001) 207.964 (1.973.055)

1,335,618
1.335.618

(427.001)

1,034.899

607.898 $

207.964

205.234

413.198 $

(637.437)

3,213,292

2.575,855
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NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
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OI'ACHIIA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Combining Schedule »f NCI Assets
ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major)

Dcccmhci -31.2006

Schedule 15

ASSETS

Cash
Receivable* - Irndc
I'rcpalds & other asscls
Prn|Kr(>', plant & ciiuipmcnl. nt't

TOTAL ASSETS

GREEN ACRES
SEWERAGE

oisn mcT NO, 13
HIM) 128

SOlUllfcASl
SEWERAGE

DIS1 KICI NO 3
MIND 152

EASTERN
FOREST

SEWERAGE
DISTRICT NO. 14

FUND 158

INGLESIDE
SEWERAGE

DISTRICT
HINDIS!)

WEST
OtJACHITA
SEWERAGE

DISTRICT NO Id
RIND 185

TO1AI
{Statement E)

(>5 I1)? S
:^JR

-
77.551

1-1.1.094 S

3 S
10.17
5 7-1.1

1.162.935

1.172,608 S

IKH02 S
1 124
.

138.3W

I5H.5:S S

3 S 215 S
•I MX)

.
765.310

.1 S 770. IM S

82218
I2.«W
5743

2.144.443

2.2H4I5

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Accounts pu>nbk and iitenicd expenses S
Due to other funds

Current liabilities payable from
rcstritleJ iisseis

Customer depn:

Net Assets (cJcRtl!)
Invcsivd in cnpitn! ssseis
Unrcsiricicd|dericil)

Tnlnl nel nsscts (ik-ricit)

TOTAL L I A B I L I T I E S AND NET ASSETS

7546 S

•

50
7596

77551
57.947

135.498

I43.UM S

- S - S
fiM

«*

1 102925 138.599
9.019 19.926

1.171.944 158,325

1,172,008 S 158.525 S

KM S 9.485 S
79d .19 hi t

901) 59 006

705.370
IS97( (51.281)
(K97J 711.089

3 S 770,185 S

17)35
51.071

50
68.256

2M4445
31.714

2.176,159

2.244.415



01JAOMI A PARISH POLIClMiniV
Monroe, Louisbnii

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Assets

EM ERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major)
For tlic Year Ended Dec cm her 31, 2fli)f>

Schedule 16

Operating revenues
Sewiir sun ice clinrgcs

Operating expenses

Ucpruciniiim

Uliliitcs
Indirect cosi alWuiimi
Insurance
Maintenance anJ repairs

Treatment fees
MisCL-tlnneous

Tolul oporalirij! tx|R'nscs

0 perming income (loss)

Non-npcrnlinp revenues
Interest earned

Net increase {decrease} in net niseis

GREEN ACRES
SEWERAGE

DIM Ult l NO U

FUND 128

5. MS

3. -185

140

736
-
-

9791J
-

14.160

SOUIIIEAS1
SEWERAGE

DISTR1C1 NO 3
FUND 152

S

56 4 W
-
50

-
.
-
28

56.561

i: AS it UN
FOR ESI

SEWERAGE
DISTRICT NO 14

1 I'M) ISN

S

7045
-
-
.
-
-
•

7.045

1NGI.F.SIDE

SEWERAGE
DISTRICT

FUND 15!)

S

884
-
-
-
-

13
897

WEST

OUACIIIIA
SEWERAGE

DISTRICT NO 16
FUND 185

S 55,015 :

379K9

34.084

1.126
2.366

78.679
•

7. 20!
161.445

IO1AL
(Statement F)

S 60.698

105002

35.11)8
1912

2.366
78.679
9.799

7.242
240.108

(8.477)

3.069

(56.561) 17045)

931

<IW7l

(5408) (56.561) (6 114) (897)

U06-I30)

150

( I062KU)

11704IH)

4.150

(175360)

Net assets ol bcpinninp of year,
before rcsliilenient

Knlaicmenl (Note 15)

Nel nsscls al beginninc ofycnr, restated

NET ASSE1S (Deficits) Al END OF YEAH

140.906

1.15,498 S

I 22R.505

1.228.505

1.171,944 S

164 639

I64.MD

158.525 S (897) S

817.369

817.369

711,089 S

I 534 050

817.369

2.351.419

2,176.159



OLACI-MIA PARISH POLICE-IURV
Monroe, Lotmiamt

Combining Schedule nTCiisli Mows
ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Nan Mujor)

For the Year Ended December 31, 20(16

Schedule 17

Cnsh (lows from oficralinj: activities
Keccipls from customers
Payments to suppliers fur yoods

;ni<) sen ices
Nul ciisb provided (used) liy opuniiinj! ii

Cnsh Rows from capital and related
finnncint activities

Receipts from other funds
Not esuh provided by cnpilal

and related opcrming activities

Ctish flown from in\cslif)|! iiiltvities
[merest earnings

Net casli provided by investing activities

Net incrcuK (decrease) in tush nntl
cash cquivnlcnts

Cnsh al beginning of ycur

CASH AI END Of YEAR

Rccimcttiiilion of opcriiiing in tome to net cusli
used by operating acti^iiics
Operal ing income {hn$)
Adjiisdnujiis to reconcile OIKTIUHII;

loss lo net cusli provided
by operating activities
Depreciation
Changie in assets and linliihlies

Recciv.iWes
Accounts payable
Net cnsli pro\ided (used) by t>ptrating acinities

Cosh sho«Ti nn schedule nf net nsscis

Eastern West

fJrccn Acres Southeast Forest tnjjlusidc Ounchiltt

SctvernBe Sewerage Sewerugc Sc«-craj;c Scwenigo

District No 13 District No 3 District No 14 District District No 16 l»tnl

l-'und 128 Fund 1SZ Fund 158 Fund 159 Fund IA5 (Slulvmcnt G)

7677 S - S - $ - S 5.1H7.1 S

(3J4«f (79| - (703) (122.956)

4,537 (79) - (793) (68.B83)

82 - 7% 49.611

K2 - 79ft 49,61 1

3.%9 - 931 - 150

3.069 - 931 - 150

7.606 3 931 3 (19 122)

55589 - 17871 - 19337

63.195 S 3 S 18,802 S 3 S 215 S

61.750

1 126.968)

(65.218)

50.489

50.489

4.150

4.150

( 10.579)

92.797

82,2 IX

( K 4 7 7 ) S (56.561) S

5 (..4 82

1 7 0 W J S

7 (MS

(897)S (106.430)$

37.989

(179.-110)

10501)1

S

$

1.994

7.535

4,537 S

63.195 S

; ;
(79) S - S

3 S 18,802 S

IU4

(793) S

3 S

(942)

500

(68.883) S

215 S

1.052

8.139

(65.218)

82.218



NON-MAJOR INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Combining Statement of Net Assets
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major)

December 31,2006

Schedule 18

ASSE1S

Cash
Investments at market value
Receivables - other
Due from other governmental units

TOTAL-ASSETS

LJABILJ TIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Accounts payable nnd accrued expenses S
Deposits held
Other noncurrent liabilities

Ibia) liabilities

Net assets
Restricted for Insurance Claims

Tolal net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSEIS $

HEALTH AND
DENTAL

INSURANCE
FUND 122

4.713 $

206

4,919 S

4.754 S

4.754

165

165

4,919 S

INSURANCE / WORKERS-
GEN L I A B I L I T Y COMPENSATION
LOSS RESERVE RESERVE TOTAL

FUND 123 FUND 130 (Statement E)

2.451.3.30 S

95.168
1.516

2,548,014 $

228.289 S
1.168

733,512
962.969

1,585,045
1,585,045

2,548,014 S

795.819 $
750,000
225.388

1,771.207 S

50.459 $

1,071,455
1. 121.914

649,293
649,293

1.771,207 $

3.251,862
750,000
320.762

1.516

4.324.140

283.502
1.168

1,804,967
2.089,637

2,234,503
2,234,503

4,324,140
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Assets

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major)
For the Year Ended December 31,2006

Schedule 19

HEALTH AND INSURANCE / WORKERS'
DENTAL GEN LIAB1LI1Y COMPENSATION

Operating Revenues
Premiums

Operating Expenses
Administrative expenses
Benefit payments and teinsuiance

Total expenditures

Operating income (loss)

Nonopcrnting revenues
Interest income
Other income

Total nonoperating revenues

Changes in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

INSURANCE LOSS RESERVE
FUND 122 FUND 123

34,185 $

29,677
',506

32,183

2,002

-

2,002

(1,837)

165 $

1,619,222 S

15,500
753,736
769,236

849,986

84,578

84,578

934,564

650,481

1,585,045 S

RESERVE TOTAL
FUND 130 (Statement F)

626,399 S

18,625
919,614
938,239

(311,840)

77,961

77,961

(233,879)

883,172

649,293 $

2,279,806

63,802
1,675,856
1,739,658

540,148

162,539

162,539

702,687

1,531,816

2,234,503
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major)

For the Year Ended December 31,2006

Schedule 20

Cash flows from operating activities
Premiums received
Payments to suppliers for goods

and services
Payments Cot claims

Net cash (used) by
opcraiing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest earnings

Net cash provided by
investing activities

Net increase in cash

Cash a( beginning of year

CASH AT END OP YEAR

Reconciliation of operating income to net tasli
provided (used) by operating activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating

income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Change in assets and liabilities:

Receivables
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Noncurrent liabilities

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities

Cash shown on statement of net assets

HEALTH AND INSURANCE/ WORKERS'
DENTAL GEN LIABILITY COMPENSATION

INSURANCE LOSS RESERVE RESERVE TOTAL
FUND 122 F U N D 123 FUND 130 (SlaiemcntG)

254,906 $

(29,677)
(852,119)

(626.890)

.

(626.890)

631.603

4,713 $

2.002 $

220,721

(849.613)

(626,890) $

4,7!3 $

1.586,239 S

(15.500)
(570,803)

999,936

84,578

84,578

1.084.514

1.366.816

2.451,330 $

849.986 $

(32.983)
576,037
106.778

(499,882)

999.936 $

2.451.330 $

590.310 $

(18,625)
(648,342)

(76,657)

77.961

77,961

1.304

794.515

795,819 $

(311.840)$

(36.089)
93,836
1 1,646

165,790

(76.657) $

795,819 $

2.431.455

(63.802)
(2,071.264)

296,389

162,539

162.539

458.928

2.792.934

3.251,862
,,IJB=^=

540.148

151,649
669,873

(731,189)
(334.092)

296.389

3,251.862
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe. Louisiana

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

COMPENSA TION PAID POLICE JURORS
AND OTHER BOARDS

The schedule of compensation paid to police jurors (and members of other boards) is
presented in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No 54 of the 1979 Session of
the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the police jurors is included in the legislative
expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233, the
Police Jury has elected the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this method,
the jurors receive $1,200 per month.

94



Schedule 21

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
Monroe, Louisiana

SCHEDULE OF POLICE JUROR COMPENSATION
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

SALARY

Hargrove. Paul Disti ict A $ 14,400

Calhoun, Hugh "Mack" District B 14,400

Caldwell, Walt, President District C 14,400

Blade, Dorth District D 14,400

Golden, Kimberly District E 14,400

Dawson, King District F 14,400

TOTAL $ 86,400

SCHEDULE OF PROPRIETARY FUND BOARD COMPENSATION
WEST OUACHITA SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO. 9

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Beaird, David Lane $ 600

Dans, Steven L 700

Ginn, David 650

TOTAL $ 1.950
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West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9
(A Component Unit of Ouachita Parish Police Jury)

Schedule of Bond Disciosure Requirements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Schedule 22

Board Member
Expiration

of Term
Lane Beaitd

Steven L. Dans

David Ginn

Indefinite

Indefinite

Indefinite

Number of Customers
Residential
Commercial

Total

374
1

375

Schedule of Changes in Restricted Assets

Balance - Janaury 1, 2006 $
Add:

Transfers from operating account
Interest earned

Total funds available $

Less:
Payment of principal and interest

Balance - December 31, 2006 $

Bond
Sinking

Fund

44,462

44,462 $

(44,462)

Bond
Contingency

Fund

18,526 $

Bond
Reserve

Fund

18,526 $ 44,462

18,526 $ 44,462

44,462
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West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9
(A Component Unit of Ouachita Parish Police Jury)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Schedule 23

Company Risk Covered
Limits of
Coverage

Expiration
Date

St, Paul Fire &
Marine Ins, Co.

Primary Coverage

Automobile Liability

Employee Theft

$1 Million per occurrence
$2 Million in aggregate

$1 Million per occurrence

$ 100,000 per occurrence

Excess Liability Coverage $2 Million in aggregate

01/01/2007

01/01/2007

01/01/2007

01/01/2007
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REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
AND OMB CIRCULAR A-133
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Francis I. Huffman. CPA
L. Fred Monroe, CPA
Esther Atteberry, CPA

I I iff£*V L Fred M°nroe, CPAL-VJ i i v^ y Esthe(. Atleberry| op/

HUff fTlQn John L Luffey. MBA. CPA (1963-2002)

& Monroe
(A Professional Accounting Corpotatlon)

C E R T I F I E D PUBLIC A C C O U N T A N T S

Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Monroe, Louisiana

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities and each major fund of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury), as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2006, which collectively comprise the Police Jury's
basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 29, 2007 We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States;
and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide, issued by the Society of Louisiana Certified
Public Accountants and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audits, we considered the Police Jury's internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Police Jury's internal control overfinancial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Police Jury's internal
control overfinancial reporting

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Police Jury's
ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote
likelihood that a misstatement of the Police Jury's financial statements that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Police Jury's internal control,

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies,
that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial
statements will not be prevented or detected by the Police Jury's internal control.

(318) 387-2672 • FAX (318) 322-8866 • www.lhm-cpas.com
1100 N IB* ST . PO Box 4745 - Monroe U 71211-4746
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Monroe, Louisiana

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all
deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies and, accordingly, would
not necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also considered to be material
weaknesses We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

We noted a certain matter involving the internal control over financial reporting that we
have reported to management in a separate letter dated June 29, 2007.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Police Jury's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended for the information of management of the Ouachita Parish Police
Jury, Federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, other entities granting funds to
the Police Jury, and the Legislative Auditor for the State of Louisiana and is not intended to
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties Under Revised
Statute 24.513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

(A Professional Accounting Corporation)

June 29, 2007
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C E R T I F I E D P U B L I C A C C O U N T A N T S

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Monroe, Louisiana

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury)
with the types of compliance requirements described in the U S. Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each
of its major Federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2006. The Police Jury's
major Federal programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of
the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major
Federal programs is the responsibility of the Police Jury's management Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Police Jury's compliance based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on a major Federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about the Police Jury's compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Police Jury's compliance with
those requirements

In our opinion, the Police Jury complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major Federal programs for the year
ended December 31, 2006.

(318) 387-2672 • FAX (318) 322-8866 - www.lhm-cpas.com
1100 N 18m ST • PO Box 4745 • Monroe LA 71211^4745
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Monroe, Louisiana

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Police Jury is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to Federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered the Police Jury's internal control over compliance with the requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major Federal program in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Police Jury's internal control over compliance

A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the
design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control
deficiencies, that adversely affects the Police Jury's ability to administer a federal
program such that there is more that a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will
not be prevented or detected by the Police Jury's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies
that results in more that a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the
Police Jury's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies
in the Police Jury's internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses as defined below We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

We noted a certain matter involving the internal control over financial reporting that we
have reported to management in a separate letter dated June 29, 2007.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of, management of the Police
Jury, Federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and the Legislative Auditor
of the State of Louisiana and is not intended to be used and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. However, under provisions of Louisiana
Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public
document

(A Professional Accounting Corporation)

June 29, 2007
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Schedule 24

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

I-'cdcrtil Grunlor/Pass-lliriMigh Grantor/Program or Cluster Title
CFDA

No.
Pass-Through

Grantor ID No. fcx pendiUirc^

Department of Agriculture
Passed Through Louisiana Department of Social Services:

Slate Administrative Matching Grants lor Food Stamp Program
Passed through Louisiana Department of Education:

Special Milk Program for Children
Total Department of Agriculture

10561

10556

355-301409

N/A

236.498

933
237,431

Department of Health and Human Services
Passed Through the La Depl ol Labor:

Temporary Assisiancc lor Needy Families 93 558

Department of Housing and Urban Development
Direct Programs:

Section 8 Choice Voucher 14 871
Passed Through Louisiana Division of Administration:

Community Development Block Grant 14 218
Total Department of Housing and Urban Development

Department of Justice
Direct Program:

Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program 16 585
Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement ofProleciion Orders 16 590
Tola! Department of Justice

Department of Labor
Passed Through the Louisiana Department ol Labor:

Workforce Investment Act (WIA):
Adult Program 17258
Youth Program 17259
Youlh5%Punds 17259
Dislocated Worker Program 17 260

Total Department of Labor

Department of Transportation
Passed Through the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development:

Highway Planning and Construction 20 205

Department of Homeland Security
Passed Through Stale of Louisiana Office ol

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness:
State Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support Grant 97 067
Hazard Mitigation Giant Program 97 039
Disaster Voucher Program 97 N/A
Emergency Management Performance Grants 97 042

Total Federal Emergency Management Agency

474-607670

N/A

574362

N/A
N/A

474-401189
474-401189
474-401189
474-401189

700-24-0087

2003-TE-CX-OOOI
HMPG1437-073-001

N/A
EMP-13-OI ALG

173.242

2,445.102

519,743
2,964,845

95,556
641.696
737.252

293,692
741,196
155,327
857,305

2,047,520

329,037

584.906
37,500
165,180
47.309
834.895

Total Federal Awards Expended 7,324,222

Sec Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of i-edcral Awards
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Note 1 - General

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the
activities of all Federal awards of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury).
The Police Jury primary government reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the
Police Jury's financial statements. All Federal awards received directly from Federal
agencies as well as Federal awards passed through other government agencies are
included on the schedule,

Note 2 - Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using
the modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the Police
Jury's primary government financial statements.

Note 3 - Loans Outstanding

The Police Jury has loans outstanding under Federal loan or loan guarantee award
programs of was $92,859 at December 31, 2006,

Note 4 - Relationship of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to the Primary
Government Financial Statements

Intergovernmental revenues - Federal Grants totaling $7,324,222 recorded in the
Governmental Funds represent the Federal Awards expended by the Police Jury for
the year ended December 31, 2006.

The reconciliation of Workforce Investment Act expenditures per the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards to federal revenue on Schedule 10 is as follows:

Adult
$ 293,692 $

(31,639)

Youth
741,196 $
(79,848)

Dislocated
Worker

857,305 $
(92,356)

Youth
5% Funds

155,327
Administration

$
203,843

Expenditures Per Award Schedule
Administrative Funds
Revenues per Schedule 10 S 262,053 S 661,348 S 764,949 '$ 155,327~$ 203,843"
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006

Section I. Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued:
adverse for reporting entity;
unqualified on all other opinion units

Internal control over financial reporting:

• Material weaknesses identified?

« Significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted?

Federal Awards

• Material weaknesses identified?

• Significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

Type of auditors' report on compliance for major
programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of
Circular A-l 33?

Yes X No

None
Yes X Reported

Yes X No

Yes X No

None
Yes X Reported

Yes X No
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY
MONROE, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program
14.218 Community Development Block Grant
16,590 Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and

Enforcement of Protection Orders
17258 WIA-Adult
17,259 WIA-Youth
17 260 WIA-DisIocated Worker
20.205 Highway Planning and Construction
97.067 State Domestic Preparedness

Equipment Support Grant

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was
$300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes X No

Section II. Findings related to the financial statements that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards:

None reported.

Section III. Findings or questioned costs for Federal awards, including those specified by
OMB Circular A-133:

None reported.
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There were no findings included in LufFey, Huffman, & Monroe's (A Professional Accounting
Corporation) audit report dated June 9, 2006 covering the examination of the primary
government financial statements of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2005, In addition, a management letter was not issued.
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C E R T I F I E D PUBLIC A C C O U N T A N T S

MANAGEMENT LETTER

Members of the Police Jury
Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Monroe, Louisiana

In planning and performing our audit of the primary government financial statements of the
Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as of and for the year ended December 31,
2006 we considered its internal controls in order to determine our auditing procedures for
purposes of expressing our opinion on the basic financial statements and not to provide
assurance on the internal controls or overall compliance with laws and regulations

However, during our audit we became aware of certain matters that are opportunities for
strengthening internal controls and the overall environment for compliance with laws and
regulations. This letter will summarize our comments and suggestions regarding those matters.
This letter does not affect our report dated June 29, 2007 on the basic financial statements of
the Police Jury

Grant Activity

During our tests of various federal grant activities, we experienced difficulty in obtaining
complete and accurate information regarding certain grant information such as, program title,
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number, funding sources of grants and
documentation for grant awards. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) does not
have a centralized system for grant administration within the Treasurer's department to ensure
that all pertinent information relating to its federal grants are readily available, In order to
prepare the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, the staff of the Treasurer's office had
to gather information from a variety of different locations including the Workforce Investment
Board (WIB), the Section 8 Housing department and the Police Jury's contract engineer,

The WIB staff has done a very good job in requesting funds more often than once a month
through the Letter of Credit Request, which has resulted in minimizing the use of Policy Jury
funds for Federal programs The Treasurer's department provides the WIB staff with a monthly
detail of expenditures recorded in the general ledger for each program which is to be
reimbursed The WIB staff files an Expenditures Report once a month for each of the Workforce
Investment Act (WIA) programs which reflect the monthly expenditures and the expenditures
from inception to date for each program

We encountered some difficulties in comparing the monthly expenditures on the expenditures
report with the expenditures recorded on the general ledger for the WIA programs

(318) 387-2672 • FAX (318) 322-8866 • wwwJhrn-cpas.com
1100 N 18lh ST • PO Box 4745 • Monroe LA 71211-4745
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury
Monroe, Louisiana
Management Letter

Someone within the Treasurer's Office should be designated to be responsible for establishing a
centralized grant register Information included in the centralized grant register should include,
program title, CFDA number, pass-through grantor number, if applicable, funding sources of
grants and documentation for grant awards Other information that should be compiled would be
summaries of individual grant revenues and expenditures and reconciliations of expenditures
per the general ledger with the expenditures being reimbursed When preparing the Schedule
of Expenditures of Federal Awards, care should be taken to ensure that the schedule is
complete to include the Program Title, CFDA Number, Pass-through Grantor Number, if any,
and amount of expenditures of federal funds The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
should be updated throughout the year to capture the basic grant information The final
expenditures amount would be completed after the year is concluded

All Expenditure Reports prepared by WIB staff should be forwarded to the Treasurer's Office for
review before being submitted. Personnel within the Treasurer's department should reconcile
monthly Expenditure Reports to the expenditures per the general ledger to ensure that all
Expenditure Reports are for current expenditures and that all expenditures are included. Any
discrepancies should be resolved before being submitted

Management's Corrective Action Plan:

The Ouachita Parish Police Jury acknowledges the importance of the issues described in the
management letter. It is worth pointing out that there is no mention of funds being misapplied or
misappropriated. However, in the Workforce Investment issue, the funds being used are not
being reported to the State in a manner consistent with the recording of transactions in the
general ledger Grant awards and corresponding documents have been filed in the offices of
the departments receiving the grants and were not readily available in the Treasurer's Office.
Although neither the State nor the Federal government make it a practice to put the CFDA
number on their awards, we realize the importance of the number in identifying the grants'
special conditions

The Ouachita Parish Police Jury agrees that there needs to be a centralized grant register
within the Treasurer's Office and will assign an accountant to this task We will strive to
ascertain the CFDA number for each Federal grant awarded to or passed through the Ouachita
Parish Police Jury

We will change the reporting of and requesting of reimbursements for the Workforce Investment
funds in order to obtain consistency in reporting, requesting funds and general ledger
transactions

(A Professional Accounting Corporation)

June 29, 2007


